

REPUBLIC OF GHANA

COMPOSITE BUDGET

FOR 2019-2022

PROGRAMME BASED BUDGET ESTIMATES

FOR 2019

TARKWA-NSUAEM MUNICIPAL ASSEMBLY

Table of Contents
PART A: INTRODUCTION
1. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DISTRICT
2. POPULATION STRUCTURE
3. DISTRICT ECONOMY
a. AGRICULTURE
b. MARKET CENTRE
c. ROAD NETWORK
d. EDUCATION
e. HEALTH
f. WATER AND SANITATION7
g. ENERGY
4. VISION OF THE DISTRICT ASSEMBLY
5. MISSION STATEMENT OF THE DISTRICT ASSEMBLY
PART B: STRATEGIC OVERVIEW9
1. POLICY OBJECTIVES
2. GOAL
3. CORE FUNCTIONS
BROAD OBJECTIVES IN LINE WITH THE GSGDA II 12
4. POLICY OUTCOME INDICATORS AND TARGETS 14
Revenue Mobilization Strategies for Key Revenue Sources in 2017 15
PART C: BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY 17
PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION 17
SUB-PROGRAMME 1.1 General Administration
SUB-PROGRAMME 1.2 Finance and Revenue Mobilization
SUB-PROGRAMME 1.3 Planning, Budgeting and Coordination
SUB-PROGRAMME 1.4 Legislative Oversights
SUB-PROGRAMME 1.5 Human Resource Management
PROGRAMME 2: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT
Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.1 Physical and Spatial Planning	35
SUB-PROGRAMME 2.2 Infrastructure Development	39
PROGRAMME 3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY	43
SUB-PROGRAMME 3:1 Education and Youth Development	45
SUB-PROGRAMME 3.2: Health Delivery	49
SUB-PROGRAMME 3.3: Social Welfare and Community Development	54
PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT	58
SUB-PROGRAMME 4.1 Trade, Tourism and Industrial development	60
SUB-PROGRAMME 4.2: Agricultural Development	63
PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT.	67
SUB-PROGRAMME 5.1 Disaster prevention and Management	68

PART A: INTRODUCTION

1. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DISTRICT

With a total land area of 978.26 sq. Km., the Tarkwa - Nsuaem Municipality is one of the 22 administrative MMDAS (Metropolitan, Municipal, and District Assemblies) in the Western Region of Ghana. Established by Legislative Instrument L.I. 1886 in 2008. It is located between latitude 4°5' and longitude 5°5' and shares boundaries with Prestea Huni-Valley Municipality to the north, Nzema East Municipality to the west, Ahanta West Municipality to the south and Mpohor District Assembly to the east.

The Assembly has a total of forty three (43) Assembly members. This is made up of thirty (30) elected members and thirteen (13) appointees. With about 438 communities, it consists of one (1) urban council and five (5) Zonal councils namely, Tarkwa urban council, Nsuaem zonal council, Nsuta zonal council, Simpa zonal council, Dompim zonal council and Benso zonal council.

2. POPULATION STRUCTURE

Total projected population of Tarkwa - Nsuaem Municipality as at 2018 is 181,224 which comprises of 49% females and 51% male.

3. DISTRICT ECONOMY

About 32% of the entire active population is engaged in agricultural production whilst the remaining 68% find themselves in the area of commerce, private informal sector and hospitality industries.

The private informal sector is one emerging sector that is attracting quite a number of the population recently. This underlines the need to create an enabling environment to maximize its contribution to economic activity in the Municipality

a. AGRICULTURE

Agriculture is one of the major sources of employment in the Municipality. Majority of the inhabitants are predominantly farmers, who practice mixed cropping. Maize is principally inter

cropped with cassava. Cocoa, oil palm, rubber and to some extent citrus constitute the main cash crops in the Municipality. The components of agriculture within the Municipality are crop cultivation, livestock and fishing (Aqua culture). The annual agricultural growth rate was 5.4% at the end of 2013. The major staple/food crops in the Municipality are maize, cassava, rice, plantain, cocoyam and yam. During the period covering 2010-2013 improved agriculture technologies were pursued to enhance agricultural productivity in the Municipality. Other agriculture products in the municipality include cultivation of major crops which are coconut, sugar cane, cola nuts and other food crops such as rice, maize, yam, plantain, coco yam, vegetables. Livestock such as poultry, sheep, goat, pigs, cattle and fish farming are also some economic resources in the municipality which are produced on smaller scales. In the area of forestry, there exists such economic trees like wawa, odum and sapele among others. These economic resources are sometimes exported to earn foreign exchange.

The Municipality can boost of an Inland valley rice project located at Simpa and also has the National Coconut Nursery located around Bonsa.

b. MARKET CENTRES

The Municipality can boast of six (6) major market centres five of which are all weekly markets. They are Tarkwa, Simpa, Benso, Pataho, Mile 5 and Nsuaem. Apart from Tarkwa main market which is a daily market, there are two other satellite daily markets at Tamso and around the lorry station within Tarkwa. Besides Tarkwa which has well-structured market facilities, the rest of the communities are being developed. New market structures for Nsuaem, the second biggest community after Tarkwa have been completed and commissioned. Rehabilitation of the Tamso market is ongoing and will be completed before the end of December 2018.

c. ROAD NETWORK

The Municipality has a number of roads some of which are not in their best of conditions, but are being given the necessary attention. The Tarkwa – Bogoso road has recently been rehabilitated

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

and asphalted whiles the Tarkwa town roads have seen tremendous improvement as a result of asphalt overlay. Besides these, there are other roads such as the Tarkwa –Takoradi road which is 100% asphalt. However some portions of the highway from Ahwetieso –Tarkwa are in a deplorable state and are currently being worked on. Some of the roads linking some of the communities are feeder roads. They become difficult to ply during rainy seasons and therefore need constant reshaping.

d. EDUCATION

Currently, Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipality has a total of 67 Public Kindergartens, 68 Primary schools and 58 Junior High Schools at the Basic Education Level. It also has 3 Public Senior High Schools, 1 Vocational School and 1 Public University.

Private schools in the Municipality are made up of 71 Kindergartens, 70 Primary Schools and 44 Junior High Schools. In addition, there are 2 Private Senior High Schools and 1 Private Vocational School. The Municipality was the proud recipient of the National Best Teacher award in Information Communication Technology (ICT) category and the first runner up in special education in the 2014 National Teachers Awards Day.

e. HEALTH

There are 48 health facilities in the Municipality. The Tarkwa Municipal hospital is the highest order facility whilst the Apinto Government Hospital is one of the oldest hospitals in the country. In addition, there are 27 health delivery facilities both public/private which have been located in the various sub-municipalities. The Doctor-patient ratio stands at 1:10,205 while the Nurse-patient ratio is 1:453 with 274 nurses. As at December 2016, infant mortality was 61/1,000 live births and child mortality was 88/1,000. maternal mortality ratio was 305 and malaria case fatality was 0.61. Inadequate health facilities, insufficient number of health personnel and logistics for effective and efficient service delivery are major issues confronting the Municipality. There is one (1) nursing and midwifery training school in the Municipality.

The Municipality has a number of Traditional Birth Attendants (TBAs) who supervise delivery, give family planning services and health education. Traditional Healers and Traditional Medicine

are gaining recognition. Malaria is still the number one disease in the Municipality with 123,881 cases in 2012. The current prevalent rate of HIV and AIDS is 1.9%. Among the reasons accounting for the rate is the influx of people into the Municipality due to mining activities as well as settler farmers who are into the cultivation of cocoa, oil palm and rubber.

f. WATER AND SANITATION

Tarkwa the Municipal capital is served with pipe borne water managed by the Ghana Water Company Limited whilst 3 other major communities such as Dompim, Benso and Nsuaem have the small towns water systems. That of Nsuaem was completed and handed over in 2017. Other communities are served with mechanized and hand pump boreholes. In spite of this, some communities still lack access to potable water. Access to toilet facilities is quite a challenge in almost all communities. Demand for such facilities have featured prominently in all the communities during the needs assessment exercise undertaken for the 2018-2021 Medium Term Development Plan formulation. Solid waste management costs have been increasing yearly. The Municipality has no final disposal site and refuse trucks have to travel all the way to Prestea-Huni Valley Municipality to dump refuse.

g. ENERGY

Electricity is the main source of energy in the municipality. About 73.4 percent of the communities have access to electricity whiles other communities make use of kerosene lantern, torch light, fuel generators and candles as their source of energy. People without electricity are mostly those living in deprived communities. Productivity is reduced during power outages since people and organizations rely on electricity at their various work places. With development of new areas in big communities, it has become imperative that power is extended to new areas. Most inhabitants use fire wood and charcoal for cooking in rural areas but there are few liquefied petroleum gas distribution outlets in the municipality but this has also been very expensive for urban dwellers. This has a telling effect on the environment.

4. VISION OF THE DISTRICT ASSEMBLY

The Vision of Tarkwa -Nsuaem Municipal Assembly is to become a world-class Municipality providing excellent socio-economic services for its inhabitants.

5. MISSION STATEMENT OF THE DISTRICT ASSEMBLY

The Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipality exists to improve the quality of life of its inhabitants through the provision of effective and efficient socio-economic services in collaboration with other stakeholders.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

PART B: STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

1. NATIONAL MEDIUM TERM POLICY OBJECTIVES

The NMTP Framework contains several Policy Objectives out of which twelve (12) are relevant to the Tarkwa- Nsuaem Municipal Assembly and these are;

- Deepen political and administrative decentralization
- Strengthen domestic resource mobilization
- Ensure free, equitable and quality education for all by 2030
- Achieve universal health coverage, including financial risk protection, access to quality healthcare services
- Achieve universal and equitable access to water
- Achieve access to adequate and equitable sanitation and hygiene
- Implement appropriate Social Protection system & measures
- End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food
- Improve transport and road safety
- Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement planning
- · Facilitate sustainable and resilient infrastructure development
- Reduce vulnerability to climate-related events and disasters

2. GOAL

The Tarkwa Nsuaem Municipal Assembly exist to improve the quality of life of its inhabitants through the provision of efficient and effective socio-economic services in collaboration with other stakeholders.

3. CORE FUNCTIONS

The core functions of the Municipality are enshrined in Section12 (1-6) of the

Local Governance Act, 2016, Act 936, which are but not limited to the

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

following:

- Exercise political and administrative authority in the district, provide guidance, give direction to, and supervise the administrative authorities in the district.
- Performs deliberative, legislative and executive functions.
- Responsible for the overall development of the district
- Formulate and execute plans, programmes and strategies for the effective mobilization of the resources necessary for the overall development of the district.
- Promote and support productive activity and social development in the district and remove any obstacles to initiative and development.
- Initiate programmes for the development of basic infrastructure and provide municipal works and services in the district.
- Responsible for the development, improvement and management of human settlements and the environment in the district.
- Responsible, in cooperation with the appropriate national and local security agencies, for the maintenance of security and public safety in the district.
- Ensure ready access to Courts in the district for the promotion of justice.
- Perform any other functions that may be provided under another enactment.
- Take the steps and measures that are necessary and expedient to
 - i. execute approved development plans and budgets for the district;
 - guide, encourage and support sub-district local government bodies, public agencies and local communities to perform their functions in the execution of approved development plans;

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

- iii. initiate and encourage joint participation with other persons or bodies to execute approved development plans;
- iv. promote or encourage other persons or bodies to undertake projects under approved development plans; and
- v. monitor the execution of projects under approved development plans and assess and evaluate their impact on the development of the district and national economy in accordance with government policy.
- Coordinate, integrate and harmonize the execution of programmes and projects under approved development plans for the district, any and other development programmes promoted or carried out by Ministries, departments, public corporations and any other statutory bodies and non-governmental organizations in the district.
- Finally, the Assembly in the performance of its functions, is subject to the general guidance and direction of the President on matters of national policy, and shall act in co-operation with the appropriate public corporation, statutory bodies or non-governmental organizations.

BROAD OBJECTIVES IN LINE WITH NMTPF 2019-2022

KEY PROGRAMME	ADOPTED NATIONAL OBJECTIVES	STRATEGIES
MANAGEMENT AND	Strengthen domestic resource mobilization	Institute measures to block leakages and loopholes in the revenue mobilization
ADMINISTRATION		system of the Assembly
		Ensure effective monitoring of revenue collection
	Deepen political and administrative	Ensure full compliance with the PFM
	decentralization	Act, Act 921, Public Procurement
		Amended Act, Act 914 and the Local
		Governance Act, Act 936 of 2016.
SOCIAL SERVICES	Achieve universal health coverage including	Accelerate the implementation of the
DELIVERY	financial risk protection, access to quality	revised CHPS strategy, especially in
	health-care service	under-served areas
	Achieve access to adequate and equitable	Promote the construction and use of
	sanitation and hygiene	modern household and institutional
		toilet facilities
EDUCATION,	Ensure free, equitable and quality education	Remove all bottlenecks (physical,
SPORTS	for all by 2030.	social, financial and cultural) barriers
DEVELOPMENT		and other factors impeding access to
		education at all levels
		Provide infrastructure facilities for
		schools

ECONOMIC	End hunger and ensure access to sufficient	1.Build capacity of FBOs in community
DELIVERY.	food	based organizations to facilitate delivery
AGRICULTURE		of extension services to their members
		2.Increase access to agricultural
		extension services
		extension services
INFRASTRUC-	Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for	1.Undertake phase II of the street
TURE DELIVERY.	settlement planning	naming and property addressing project
ROAD,		2. Undertake routine maintenance of
WATER AND		feeder roads to make them motorable all
SPATIAL		year round
PLANNING		
WATER	Achieve universal and equitable access to	Provide mechanized and hand pump
	water	boreholes to deprived communities and
		rehabilitate existing malfunctioning
		boreholes
KEY PROGRAMME	ADOPTED OBJECTIVES	ADOTED STRATEGIES
ENVIRONMENTAL	Reduce vulnerability to climate-related events	Mainstream and integrate disaster risk
MANAGEMENT	and disasters	reduction within and across all sectors

4. POLICY OUTCOME INDICATORS AND TARGETS

Outcome	Unit of	Baseline		Latest Status		Target	
Indicator Description	Measurement	Year	Value	Year	Value	Year	Value
Revenue generation	Amount of IGF generation	2017	2,331,075.77	2018	3,286,266.2 2	2019	4,676,200
Project implementation	% implementation of AAP	2017	84%	2018	50.4%	2019	85%
Functionality of District Assembly	Score of FOAT Performance	2013	95%	2016	97%	2017	100%
Improve development control	No. of permits issued	2017	270	2018	148	2019	220
Citizenship engagement and participation in decision making	No of public hearings/Town hall meeting/consultativ e meetings conducted	2017	2	2018	2	2019	4
A (1 1-1	No. of health facilities	2017	48	2018	48	2019	49
Access to health delivery service	Doctor patient ratio	2017	1:10,205	2018	1:10,205	2019	1:8,000
	Nurse to patient ratio	2017	1:453	2018	1:453	2018	1:400
Access to health	No. of supervised	2017	5,392	2018	3,026	2019	5,500

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

13

delivery service	deliveries						
Teaching and learning improved	no. of classroom constructed	2017	3	2018	2	2019	3
	% of pupil passing BECE	2017	38.2%	2018	-	2019	70%
Water Coverage	% of pop. Served with safe water	2017	45.12%	2018	45.12%	2019	50%
Gender mainstreaming	No. of women groups organized and supported	2017	11	2018	12	2019	18
Access to Agric Extension services	No. of farm and home visits conducted	2017	832	2018	1,248	2019	2,080

3. LICENSES	Education on the need to pay business operating permits
	Provision of logistics to revenue collectors and update of revenue data base
	• Period monitoring of revenue collection by the revenue and internal audit
	team
	• Increase the number of pay points within the Municipality
4. FEES AND FINES	Sensitize various market women, trade associations and transport unions on
	the need to pay fees on export of commodities
	• Create revenue checkpoints at the Bonsa and Kyekyewere Police barriers
5. REVENUE	Setting target for revenue collectors
COLLECTORS	Sanction underperforming revenue collectors
	• Building the capacity of revenue collectors for improved performance
	• Organize sensitization on the approved Fee-Fixing for 2019

Revenue Mobilization Strategies for Key Revenue Sources in 2019

REVENUE SOURCE	KEY STRATEGIES
1. RATES Property	• Sensitize property owners and other ratepayers on the need to pay Property
Rates	rates.
	• Generate and distribute property rate demand notices by the end of
	December,2019
	Facilitate speedy payment of commission to collectors
	• Revitalizing the revenue mobilization task force to mop up uncollected
	revenue
2. LANDS	• Sensitize the people in the Municipality on the need to seek building permit
	before putting up any structure.

PART C: BUDGET PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME 1: MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

1. Budget Programme Objectives

The objectives of this programme are as follows:

- To provide administrative support for the Assembly
- To formulate and translate policies and priorities of the Assembly into strategies for efficient and effective service delivery
- Improve resource mobilization and financial management
- Provide timely reporting and monitoring and evaluation (M&E) of projects and programmes.
- To provide efficient human resource management of the Municipality

2. Budget Programme Description

The Management and Administration programme is responsible for all activities and programmes relating to Human Resource Management, General Services, Planning and Budgeting, Finance and Revenue Mobilization, Procurement/Stores, Transport, Public Relations, Training and Travels, ICT, and Security. This programme also includes the operations being carried out by the Urban/Zonal councils in the Municipality which include Tarkwa Urban Council, Nsuta, Simpa, Dompim, Benso and Nsuaem zonal Councils.

The Central Administration Department is the Secretariat of the Municipal Assembly and responsible for the provision of support services, effective and efficient general administration and organization of the Municipal Assembly. The Department manages all sections of the Assembly including: records, estate, transport, logistics and procurement, planning and budgeting functions, stores, security and human resource management. The Department also coordinates the general administrative functions, development planning and management functions, statistics and human resource planning and development of the Municipal Assembly. Units under the central administration to carry out this programme are spelt out below.

- The Finance Unit leads in the management and use of financial resources to achieve value for money and keeps proper accounts records.
- The Human Resource Unit is mainly responsible for managing, developing capabilities and competencies of each staff as well as coordinating human resource management programmes to efficiently deliver public services.
- The Budget Unit facilitates the preparation and execution of budgets of the Municipal Assembly by preparing, collating and submitting annual estimates of decentralized departments in the Municipality; translating national medium term programmes into the Municipal specific investment programmes; and organizing in-service-training programmes for the staff of the departments in budget preparation, financial management and dissemination of information on government financial policies. The unit also verifies and certifies the status of development projects before request for funds for payment are submitted for the relevant funding; collates statistical inputs that will enhance the preparation of the budget; and monitors programmes and projects of the Assembly as a measure to ensure economic utilization of budgetary resources.
- The Planning Unit is responsible for strategic planning, efficient integration and implementation of public policies and programmes to achieving sustainable economic growth and development. The unit is the secretariat of Municipal Planning and Coordination unit (MPCU).
- The Internal Audit Unit provides reliable assurance and consulting services to management on the effectiveness of the control system in place to mitigate risk and promote the control culture of the Assembly.
- Procurement and stores facilitate the procurement of Goods and Services, and assets for the Assembly. They also ensure the safe custody and issue of store items.
- The Public Relations and clients service unit promotes a positive image of the Municipality with the broad aim of securing for the Assembly, public goodwill, understanding and support for overall management of the Municipality.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

Staff for the delivery of this programme is 163 (42 are on GoG pay-roll and 121 on IGF payroll).

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.1 General Administration

- **Budget Sub-Programme Objective** 1.
 - To facilitate and coordinate activities of departments of the Assembly
 - To provide effective support services

2. **Budget Sub-Programme Description**

The General Administration sub-programme oversees and manages the support functions for the Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly. The sub-programme is mainly responsible for coordinating activities of decentralized departments and providing support services. The subprogramme provides transportation, records, security, public relations, adequate office equipment and stationery and other supporting logistics.

A total of 80 staff is needed to execute this sub-programme. Funding for this programme is mainly IGF, DACF, DDF, GoG and Donors whereas the Urban and Zonal councils dwell mainly on ceded revenue from internally generated revenue. The departments of the assembly and the general public are beneficiaries of the sub-programme.

3. **Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement**

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Main Outputs		Past	Past Years		Projections		
	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicative Year 2021	
Regular Management meetings Held	No. of management meetings held	20	16	20	20	20	
Meetings of Entity Tender Committee	No. of Entity Tender Committee meetings held	4	3	4	4	4	
Meetings of Municipal Security Committee Held	No. of Municipal Security Committee meetings held	10	8	12	12	12	
Meetings of Public Relations and Complaints Committee (PRCC)	No. of Public Relations and Complaints Committee (PRCC) Meetings Held	12	10	16	18	20	

Internal management and running of the office	Completion of 1 No. Assembly office complex at Ahwitieso
Training and capacity building of staff and Assembly members	Completion of rehabilitation work on district court at Tarkwa
Support Security Agencies to fight crime	Procurement of 50 No. Motorbikes for Assembly members/zonal councils and revenue unit
Organise Senior Citizens Day	
Organise regular Management meetings	
Organize Entity Tender Committees meetings	
Organize Municipal Security Committee meetings	
Organize Public Relations and Complaints Committee (PRCC) meetings	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Servicing and Maintenance of Official Vehicles	Procurement of office equipment and logistics

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.2 Finance and Revenue Mobilization

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- Improve financial management and reporting through the promotion of efficient Accounting system
- Ensure effective and efficient mobilization of resources and its utilization

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to ensure effective and efficient resource mobilization and management. The Finance and Revenue mobilization sub-programme comprises of two units namely, the Accounts/Treasury, revenue and internal audit. Each Unit has specific roles it plays in delivering the said outputs for the sub-programme. The accounts unit collects records and summarizes financial transactions into financial statements and reports to assist management and other stakeholders in decision making. They also receive, keep safe custody and disburse public funds. This unit together with the Budget unit sees to the payment of expenditures within the District.

The Internal Audit unit ensures that payment vouchers submitted to the treasury are duly registered and checking all supporting documents to payment vouchers, to ensure they are complete before payments are effected. This is to strengthen the internal control mechanisms of the Assembly.

This major activity helps to ensure reconciliations and helps in providing accurate information during the preparation of monthly financial statements which is later submitted for further actions. The sub-programme is manned by 16 officers, made up of 6 accounts staff, 8 revenue and 3 staff from audit. Funding for the Finance sub-programme is from Internally Generated Revenue (IGF), GoG and DACF.

Challenges

The following are the key Challenges to be encountered in delivering this sub-programme:

- Lack of a dedicated vehicle for revenue mobilisation.
- Ageing revenue staff

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Years		Projections		
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021
Revenue properly receipted and accounted for	Annual Percentage increase in IGF	51.1%	-19%	52.9%	20	20
Level of Implementation of Revenue Improvement Action Plan (RIAP) improved	% of Implementation of the RIAP	80%	60%	90%	900%	95%

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

Monthly Financial reports prepared	No. of monthly financial reports prepared and submitted by every 15 th of ensuing month	12	9	12	12	12
Accounts and records of funds are maintained and submitted for Audit	No. of times Accounts and records are audited	4	3	4	4	4

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Regular monitoring and supervision of revenue collection	Procurement of logistics for city guards involved in revenue mobilisation
Implementation of revenue improvement action plan	
Quarterly Audit meetings	
Quarterly audit of books and accounts of the Assembly	

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.3 Planning, Budgeting and Coordination

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - Facilitate, formulate and coordinate plans and budgets and
 - Monitoring of projects and programmes.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme is responsible for the preparation of comprehensive, accurate and reliable action plans and budgets. The sub-programme is delivered by conducting needs assessment of sub-structures and communities; hold budget committee meetings, MPCU meetings, stakeholder meetings, public hearings to ensure participatory planning and budgeting. The two main units for the sub-programme include the planning unit and budget unit as well as the MPCU. Funds to carry out the programme include IGF, DACF, and DDF. Effective delivery of this sub-programme will benefit not only the community members but also development partners and the departments of the assembly.

Plans and budgets of decentralized departments are not easy to come by and thus posing a hindrance towards achieving the objectives of this sub-programme. Other challenges include lack of commitment and team work from departments, inadequate knowledge on new planning and budgeting reforms by the decentralized departments. The sub-programme is proficiently managed by 6 officers comprising of 3 Budget Analysts and 3 Planning Officers. Funding for the planning and budgeting sub-programme is from IGF, DDF and DACF.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

			ears	Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicativ e Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021	
Fee fixing resolution prepared	Fee fixing resolution prepared and gazetted by	31 st March.	30 th April.	31 st Dec.	31 st Dec.	31 st Dec.	
Monitoring of projects and programmes	No. of MPCU M&E visits undertaken	4	3	4	4	4	
Plans and Budgets	Annual Action Plan prepared by	Aug.	July	July	July	July	
produced and reviewed	District Composite Budget prepared by	Sept.	Sept.	August	August	August	
Level of Implementation of Revenue Improvement Action Plan (RIAP) improved	% of Implementation of the RIAP	80%	60%	90%	90%	90%	
Increased citizens participation in planning,	Number of public hearings organized	2	2	2	2	2	
budgeting and implementation	Number of Town-Hall meetings organized	2	2	4	4	4	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Organise stakeholder meetings	Procurement of furniture for the Budget Unit
Organize 4 quarterly Budget committee meetings	
Organise MPCU meetings	
Organise 4 quarterly M&E exercises	
Prepare AAP and District Composite Budget	
Review AAP and composite budget	
Prepare and gazette fee-fixing	

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

28

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.4 Legislative Oversights

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- The objective of the sub-programme is to deepen grassroots democracy and enhance citizen participation in decision making that promotes local level development
- To perform deliberative and legislative functions in the Municipality

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This sub-programme approves plans and budgets of the Assembly for implementation, and makes general decisions which bother on the development of the Municipality and is made up of elected and appointed Assembly members, Member of Parliament and the Municipal Chief Executive with the Coordinating Director as the Secretary. The sub-programme has statutory sub-committees made up 43 Assembly members and heads of departments that make inputs into the Executive Committee which then reports to the General Assembly for discussion and approval. It is constituted by 30 elected Assembly members, 12 appointees, one Member of Parliament and the Municipal Chief Executive making a total membership of 43.It derives its funding for its meetings from the IGF and DACF and its operations benefit mostly the community members, Assembly members themselves and staff of the Assembly.

1. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Y	ears	Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicative Year 2021	
General Assembly meetings Held	No. of General Assembly meetings held	3	3	3	3	3	
Meetings of the Sub- committees held	No. of meetings of the Sub- committees held	15	10	15	15	15	
Executive Committee meetings held	No. of Executive Committee meetings held	3	2	3	3	3	

2. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Organize and service regular Assembly meetings	Procure 50 motor bikes for Assembly members and Zonal Councils
Organize Executive Committee meetings	
Community support for Assembly members	
Organise meetings of the Sub-committees	

PROGRAMME1: Management and Administration

SUB-PROGRAMME 1.5 Human Resource Management

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

The objective of the sub-programme is

• To coordinate overall human resource programmes of the Assembly.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Human resource management sub-programme seeks to manage, develop capabilities and competences of staff and coordinate human resource programmes for efficient delivery of the public service. The sub-programme would be carried out through ensuring regular updates of staff records, staff needs assessment, ensuring general welfare of staff, ensuring inter and intra departmental collaboration to facilitate staff performance and development, organizing staff trainings to build their capabilities, skills and knowledge.

The human resource unit has staff strength of 3 officers comprising of 2 human resource officers and 1 IT personnel. Funds to deliver the human resource sub-programme include IGF, DACF and DDF capacity building grant. The main challenge faced in the delivery of this sub-programme is the weak collaboration in human resource planning and management with key stakeholders.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

		Past Years		Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021	
Capacity of staff built on public procurement	No. of staff trained in public procurement	5	-	10	10	10	
Staff assisted in performance appraisal	Number of staff appraised	163	-	163	163	163	
Ensure efficiency in service delivery	No. of staff trained	96	103	150	150	150	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Personnel and Staff management	
Human Resource planning	
Human Resource management	
Capacity building, training and development	
Staff appraisal management and submission	

PROGRAMME 2: INFRASTRUCTURE DELIVERY AND MANAGEMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives.

- To exercise municipal-wide responsibility in planning, management and promotion of harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles.
- To provide socio-economic infrastructure and ensure periodic review of plans & programmes for construction and general maintenance of all public properties and drains

2. Budget Programme Description

The programme is responsible for the provision of physical and socio-economic infrastructure while promoting a sustainable human settlement development on principle of efficiency, orderliness, safe and healthy growth of communities. Key departments in carrying the programme include the Physical Planning Department, Urban & Feeder roads and the Works Department.

The physical planning department is responsible for:

- Planning and management of human settlements; provision of planning services to public authorities and private developers;
- Development of layouts plans (planning schemes) to guide orderly development;
- Collaboration with survey department, prepare acquisition plans when stool land is being acquired;
- Responsible for physical/spatial planning of customary land in conjunction with the stool and
- Responsible for development control through granting of permits.

The Municipal Works department carries out such functions in relation to Feeder roads, Urban roads, water, rural housing etc.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

- The department advises the Assembly on matters relating to works in the Municipality;
- Assists in preparation of tender documents for civil works projects;
- Facilitates the construction of public roads and drains;
- Advises on the construction, repair, maintenance and diversion or alteration of street;
- Assists to inspect projects under the Assembly with departments of the Assembly;
- Provides technical advice for the machinery and structural layout of building plans to facilitate escape from fire, rescue operation and fire management; and
- Provides technical and engineering assistance on works undertaken by the Assembly and owners of premises.

There are in all 21 staff to carry out the infrastructure delivery and management programme. The programme will be funded with funds from IGF, DACF, DDF and MDF.

PROGRAMME2: Infrastructure Delivery and Management

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.1 Physical and Spatial Planning

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

• To facilitate the implementation of such polices in relation to physical planning, land use and development within the framework of national polices.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This sub-programme seeks to ensure planning, management and promotion of harmonious, sustainable and cost effective development of human settlements in accordance with sound environmental and planning principles. Specific functions of the sub-programme include;

- Preparation of physical plans as a guide for the formulation of development policies and decisions and to design projects in the district.
- Identifies problems concerning the development of land and its social, environmental and economic implications;
- Advises on setting out approved plans for future development of land at the municipal level;
- Advises on preparation of structures for towns and villages within the municipality;
- Assists to offer professional advice to aggrieved persons on appeals and petitions on decisions made on their building;
- Facilitates consultation, co-ordination and harmonization of developmental decisions into a physical development plan;
- Assists to provide the layout for buildings for improved housing layout and settlement;
- Ensures the prohibition of the construction of new buildings unless building plans submitted have been approved by the Assembly;
- Advises the Assembly on the siting of bill boards, masts and ensure compliance with the decisions of the Assembly;
- Advises on the acquisition of landed property in the public interest; and

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

Undertakes street naming, numbering of houses and related issues.

The organizational unit that will be involved is the Town and Country Planning and the Parks and Gardens units.

The sub-programme is funded through the DACF, MDF and IGF. The larger community and other departments of the Assembly stand to benefit greatly in this sub-programme. The main challenge confronting the sub-programme is the inadequate resources both financial and in logistics.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Years		Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021	
Valuation of Properties in the Municipality	No. of properties valued/revalued	4,000	-	-	-	-	
Preparation of Base Maps and Local Plans	Number of communities with base maps	25	25	8	10	12	

	Number of communities with local plans	23	23	8	10	12
Street Named and	Number of streets named	-	-	120	135	145
Property Addressed	Number of properties addressed	500	310	500	600	700
Statutory planning committee meeting organized	No. of statutory planning committee meetings organized	3	3	8	10	10
Create public awareness on development control	No. of public awareness programs organized	4	4	6	8	10
Issuance of development permit	No. of Development permits issued	270	148	220	230	280

Create public awareness on development		
control		
Issuance of development permits		

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Preparation of Base Maps and Local Plans	Procure house number plates
Statutory planning committee meetings organized	Complete street naming and property addressing project

PROGRAMME2: Infrastructure Delivery and Management

SUB-PROGRAMME 2.2 Infrastructure Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

• To facilitate the implementation of such polices in relation to feeder roads, urban roads, water and sanitation, rural housing and public works within the framework of national polices.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme is delivered through facilitating the construction, repair and maintenance of roads, water systems, building etc. The sub-programme also prepares project cost estimates on roads, buildings, water and sanitation for award of contracts; supervises all civil and building works to ensure quality, measures works for good project performance. The Department also checks quality performance and recommends claims for preparation of payment certificates/fluctuations and variations; rehabilitation and construction of boreholes, reshaping of roads and street lighting across the Municipality; and facilitates the identification of communities to be connected onto the National Grid.

The Department of Works of the Municipal Assembly is a merger of the Public Works Department, Department of Feeder Roads, Urban roads and District Water and Sanitation Unit, Department of Rural Housing and the Works Unit of the Assembly. The beneficiaries of the subprogramme include the Assembly, the general public, communities, contractors and other departments of the Assembly.

There are 14 staff in this Department executing the sub-programme all of whom are on government payroll. Funding for this programme is mainly DDF, DACF, MDF, Road Fund and IGF.

Key challenges of the department include delay and inadequate release of funds, inadequate personnel, logistics and a dedicated vehicle for monitoring of operation and maintenance of existing systems and other infrastructure. This leads to wrong timing of operations and projects thereby affecting implementation of projects and operations.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Years		ears Projections		
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicativ e Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021
Project inspection	No. of site meetings organised	5	6	8	10	10
Increase access to market facilities	No. of market facilities rehabilitated/ constructed	1	2	1	1	1
Portable water coverage	No. of communities provided with potable water	2	-	46	20	20
Improved	No. of borehole mechanized	2	-	6	6	6

Effective and efficient transport system provided	Kilometres of road reshaped	60km	45km	100km	100km	100km	
---	--------------------------------	------	------	-------	-------	-------	--

Upgrading of 3 recreational parks
Construction of link road from Alimex - Cyanide

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Routine project inspection	Reshaping of 100km of feeder roads
Preparation of tender documents	Installation of street lights on Nana Angu By Pass
Tracking progress of work on developmental projects	Rehabilitation of 40 existing malfunctioning water systems
Organize routine site meetings	Construction of concrete overhead water reservoir at Dompim
	Construction of 6 No. mechanized boreholes for 6 communities
	Completion of rehabilitation of Tamso market and District Court
	Installation of traffic lights in Tarkwa
	Construction of shops-Tarkwa

PROGRAMME 3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

1. Budget Programme Objectives

- To provide equal access to quality basic education to all children of school going age at all levels
- To improve access to health service delivery.
- Facilitate in integrating the disadvantaged, vulnerable and excluded in mainstream of development.
- Works in partnership in the communities to improve their well-being through promoting social development with equity for the disadvantaged, the vulnerable, persons with disabilities and excluded.

2. Budget Programme Description

Social Service Delivery is one of the key Programmes of the Assembly. This programme seeks to take an integrated and holistic approach to development of the Municipality and the Nation as a whole. There are four sub-Programmes under this Programme namely; Education and Youth Development, Health delivery and Social Welfare and Community Development.

The Education, Youth and Sport Department of the Assembly is responsible for pre-school, special school, basic education, youth and sports development or organization and library services in the Municipality. The department therefore assists the Assembly in the formulation and implementation of programmes in such areas of education and youth development.

The Department of Health in collaboration with other departments assist the Assembly to deliver context specific health care interventions by providing accessible, cost effective and efficient health service at the primary and secondary care levels in accordance with approved national policies by ensuring prudent management of resources.

The Social Welfare and Community Development Department assist the Assembly to formulate and implement social welfare and community development policies within the framework of national policy.

Extreme poverty continues to work against the economic gains that Ghana has chalked over the past two decades. It is estimated that about 18% of Ghanaians live under extreme poverty conditions. This means that they are neither able to afford daily subsistence requirement nor afford education and basic health for themselves and their children.

This phenomenon perpetuates generational poverty. In order to ensure equitable distribution of national resources and mainstreaming of the extremely poor, Government developed and started implementing the National Social Protection Strategy (NSPS) in 2007.

The total number of personnel under this budget Programme is over 600. They include Medical Officers, Nurses, para-medics, Administrators, Teachers, Directors, Social and Community Development workers and auxiliary staff.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

PROGRAMME3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 3:1 Education and Youth Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To enhance quality of teaching and learning
- Provide relevant quality pre-tertiary education to all children

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Education Youth Development sub-programme intends to produce well balanced individuals with requisite knowledge, skills, values and attitudes to become functional and productive citizens for the total development of the Municipality and Ghana at large.

This sub-programme is carried through:

- Formulation and implementation of policies on Education in the Municipality within the framework of National Policies and guidelines;
- Advise the Municipal Assembly on matters relating to pre-school, primary, Junior High Schools in the Municipality and other matters that may be referred to it by the Municipal Assembly;
- Facilitate the appointment, disciplining, posting and transfer of teachers in pre-schools , basic schools and second cycle schools in the Municipality
- Liaise with the appropriate authorities for in-service training of pupil teachers and encouraging teachers to undergo advanced studies relevant to their field;
- Supply and distribution of textbooks in the Municipality
- Advise on the construction, maintenance and management of public schools and libraries in the Municipality;

- Advise on the granting and maintenance of scholarships or bursaries to suitably qualified pupils or persons to attend any school or other educational institution in Ghana or elsewhere;
- Assist in formulation and implementation of youth and sports policies, programmes and activities of the Municipal Assembly;

Organisational units in carrying the sub-programme include the Basic Education Unit, Non-Formal Education Unit, Youth and Sports Unit. The department responsible for the subprogramme is the Municipal Education Directorate.

In carrying out this sub-programme, funds would be sourced from GoG, DACF, DDF, IGF and MDF. The community, development partners, departments, pupils, students, and parents are the key beneficiaries of the sub-programme. A total of about 400 staff are envisaged to carry out this sub-programme.

Challenges in delivering the sub-programme include the following;

- Inadequate and late release of funds. This leads to wrong timing of operations and projects thereby affecting implementation of projects and operations.
- Poor and inaccessible road networks hindering monitoring and supervision of schools.
- Lack of staff commitment.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

	Output Indicator		Past Y	Years	Projections				
Main Outputs			2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicative Year 2021		
		KG	193.9%	214.2%	215.2%	216%	217%		
	Gross enrolment	Primary	213.3%	213.9%	215%	216%	217%		
	Rate	JHS	170.1%	174.5%	175%	176%	177%		
Enrolment increased		SHS	68.0%	67.0%	68.0%	69.0%	70.0%		
	Gender Parity Index	KG	0.89	1.05	1.06	1.07	1.08		
		Primary	0.92	0.98	0.99	1.01	1.02		
		JHS	0.93	1.09	1.10	1.11	1.12		
		SHS	1.41	1.39	1.40	1.41	1.42		
Literacy and	BECE pass rate		69.16%	-	70%	72%	74%		
Numeracy levels	Percentage of students with reading ability		65%	68%	70%	72%	75%		
Schools logistics	No. of schools su furniture	pplied with	13	20	36	36	40		
Organize STMIE workshop	No. of STMIE w	vorkshop	2	2	2	2	2		

Provision of educational facilities	No. of classroom block with ancillaries constructed	2	2	3	3	3
---	---	---	---	---	---	---

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

ts
unit classroom ilities -Domeabra
unit classroom ilities at Benso
unit classroom ilities at Amantim
init classroom ial school
iture to schools
w.c. toilet for yim
unit classroom
2

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

PROGRAMME3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 3.2: Health Delivery

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- To ensure sustainable, equitable and easily accessibility to health care services
- Improve access to sanitation facilities in rural and urban communities

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

This would be carried out through provision and prudently managing comprehensive and accessible health services with special emphasis on primary health care at the municipal, zonal and community levels in accordance with national health policies. The sub-programme also formulates plans and implements municipal health policies within the framework of national health policies and guidelines provided by the Ministry of Health. The sub-programme seeks to:

- Ensure the construction and rehabilitation of clinics and health centres or facilities;
- Assist in the operation and maintenance of all health facilities under the jurisdiction of the municipality;
- Undertake health education, immunization and nutrition programmes;
- Coordinate works of health centres or posts or community based health workers;
- Promote and encourage good health, sanitation and personal hygiene;
- Facilitate diseases control and prevention;
- Discipline, post and transfer health personnel within the municipality.
- Facilitate activities relating to mass immunization and screening for diseases treatment in the municipality.
- Facilitate and assist in regular inspection of the municipality for detection of nuisance of any condition likely to be offensive or injurious to human health;
- Establish, install, build and control institutional/public latrines, lavatories, urinals and wash places and licensing of persons who are to build and operate;
 - Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

- Establish, maintain and carry out services for the removal and treatment of liquid waste;
- Establish, maintain and carry out the removal and disposal of refuse, filth and carcasses
 of dead animals from any public place;
- Assist in the disposal of dead bodies found in the municipality.
- Regulate any trade or business which may be harmful or injurious to public health or a source of danger to the public or which otherwise is in the public interest to regulate;
- Provide for the inspection of meat, fish, vegetables and other foodstuff and liquids of whatever kind or nature, whether intended for sale or not and to seize, destroy and otherwise deal with such foodstuff or liquids as are unfit for human consumption;
- Provide, maintain, supervise and control slaughter houses and pounds and all such matters and things as may be necessary for the convenient use of such slaughter houses;
- Advise on the prevention of the spreading and extermination of mosquitoes, rats, bugs and other vermin in the municipality; and
- Advise on the establishment and maintenance of cemeteries.

The units of the organization in undertaking this sub-programme include the Municipal Medical Office of Health, health facilities and the Environmental Health Unit.

Funds to undertake the sub-programme include GoG, DACF, DDF, IGF and MDF. Community members, development partners, staff, market women and traders, businesses, and departments are the beneficiaries of this sub-programme. The Municipal Health Directorate in collaboration with other departments and donors would be responsible for this sub-programme. The department in conjunction with the Environmental Health unit has staff strength of 223 spread across the health facilities within the Municipality. Challenges in executing the sub-programme include:

- Irregular and inadequate funding for infrastructure development
- Limited office and staff accommodation for health personnel
- Inequitable distribution of health personnel (doctors, nurses)
- Delays in re-imbursement of funds (NHIS) to health centres to function effectively

- Lack of sanitary land-fill sites
- Lack of liquid waste treatment plants (waste stabilisation pond)
- Inadequate means of transport for execution and monitoring of health activities

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Years		Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicative Year 2021	
Access to health service delivery improved	Number of functional Health facilities constructed	1	1	1	1	1	
	% of staff trained on ANC, PNC & new-born care	44%	32%	60%	75%	90%	
Sanitary offenders prosecuted	No. of offenders prosecuted	20	10	20	20	20	
Food venders medically screened and licenced	No. of vendors screened and licenced	1,200	1,200	1,300	1,400	1,400	
Sanitation campaigns organised	No. of campaigns	8	8	12	12	12	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

- - -

Operations	Projects
Malaria prevention (Roll back Malaria)	Completion and furnishing of 1 No. CHPS
activities	Clinic at Nsuaem Mile 5
Support District Response Initiative (DRI) on	Procurement of furniture and equipment for 1
HIV & AIDS	No. completed CHPS Clinic- Mile 10.5
	Conversion of pan latrines to w,c, toilets at
Desilting of drains	Cyanide quarters
Provision for Waste management	
Provision for fumigation activities	Construction of 1 No. 16 seater Aqua Privy
	toilet facility- Dadwen
Pushing and evacuation of refuse in selected	Construction of 1 No. slaughter house -
communities	Tarkwa
Development and management of final	Construction of plastic recycling facility at
disposal site	Tarkwa
Institute monthly clean up exercises in all 6	Rehabilitation of 5 No.refuse containers
sub-districts and communities	
Refuse collection and disposal (solid waste	
management)	Construction of 2 No. refuse bays-

Consultancy for the design of a new slaughter	
house	Acquisition of land and development of final disposable site

PROGRAMME3: SOCIAL SERVICES DELIVERY

SUB-PROGRAMME 3.3: Social Welfare and Community Development

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - To empower communities to shape their future by utilisation of their skills and resources to improve their standard of living.
 - To integrate the vulnerable, Persons with Disability, the excluded and Disadvantaged into the mainstream of society.
 - To reduce extreme poverty and enhance the potential of the poor to contribute to National Development.
 - To achieve the overall social, economic and cultural re-integration of older persons to enable them to participate in national development in security and dignity.
 - To protect and promote the right of children against harm and abuse

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to improve communities' well-being through utilization of their skills and resources and promoting social development with equity for the disadvantaged, the vulnerable, persons with disabilities and excluded. The department is made up of Community Development and Social Welfare.

The Community Development unit under the department assists to organize community development programmes to improve and enrich rural life through: literacy and adult education classes; voluntary contribution and communal labour for the provision of facilities and services such as water, schools, library, community centres and public places of convenience or; teaching deprived or rural women in home management and child care. The general public including the rural populace are the main beneficiaries of services rendered by this sub-programme.

The Social Welfare unit performs the functions of juvenile justice administration, supervision and administration of Orphanages and Children Homes and support to extremely poor

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

households. The unit also supervises standards and early childhood development centres as well as persons with disabilities, shelter for the lost and abused children and destitute and management of HIV/AIDS and child labour cases within the municipality

Funds sources for this sub-programme include GoG, IGF and DACF. A total of 21 officers would be carrying out this sub- programme.

Major challenges of the sub-programme include: Lack of motorbikes to field officers to reach to the grassroots level for development programmes; delay in release of funds; inadequate office space; inadequate office facilities (computers, printers, furniture etc.)

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

			Past Years		Projections			
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicative Year 2021		
Gender mainstreaming	No. of women groups organized and supported	11	10	18	20	20		
Financial Support to PWDs	No. of PWDs supported financially	63	0	65	80	90		
Reduce incidence of domestic Violence, child protection and child labour	Number of communities sensitised	3	3	5	5	5		

Support PLWHAS	No. of PLWHAS supported	-	5	5	10	10
Monitor activities of early childhood development centres (conduciveness of the environment,	Number of childhood development centres monitored	15	12	20	20	20

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Education on menace of child labour	
Provide support for Persons with disabilities(PWDs)	
Education, sensitisation on HIV/AIDS and provision of support for PLWHAS	
Facilitate adult education groups; child protection (child labour,)	
Community durbars to sensitize people on	
Domestic Violence, child protection, child	
labour.	
Mainstreaming gender in developmental	

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

activities	
Support to community volunteer groups	
Monitor activities of all early childhood	
centers	
Monitor activities of NGOs and submit reports	
to Municipal Assembly	
Undertake hospital services	

PROGRAMME 4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

- 1. Budget Programme Objectives.
 - To create an entrepreneurial society through the promotion and growth of micro and small enterprises (MSEs).
 - To improve agricultural productivity through modernization along a value chain in a sustainable manner so as to ensure food security.

2. Budget Programme Description

The economic development programme aims at provide enabling environment for Trade, Tourism and industrial development in the Municipality. It also seeks to facilitate the modernization of agriculture to achieve self-sufficiency in food security in the Municipality

The sub-programmes under the Economic Development programme include Trade, Tourism and Industrial Development and Agriculture Development.

Trade, Industry and Tourism sub programme under the guidance of the Assembly deals with issues related to trade, cottage industry and tourism in the municipality. The sub-programme seeks to:

- · Facilitate the promotion and development of small scale industries in the Municipality;
- Advise on the provision of credit for micro, small-scale and medium scale enterprises;
- Promote the formation of associations, co-operative groups and other organizations which are beneficial to the development of small-scale industries;
- Assist in offering business and trading advisory information services;
- Facilitate the promotion of tourism in the municipality;
- Assist to identify, undertake studies and document tourism sites in the municipality

The Agriculture Development sub-programme seeks to:

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

- Provide agricultural extension services in the areas of natural resources management, and rural agricultural infrastructural development in the municipality;
- Promote soil and water conservation measures by the appropriate agricultural technology;
- Promote agro-forestry development to reduce the incidence of bush fires;
- Promote an effective and integrated water management
- Assist in developing early warning systems on animals diseases and other related matters to animal production;
- Facilitate and encourage vaccination and immunization of livestock and control of animal diseases;
- Encourage crop development through nursery propagation;
- Promote agro-processing and storage.

The programme will be delivered by 30 staff from the Business Advisory Centre and the Department of Agriculture Development.

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 4.1 Trade, Tourism and Industrial development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

- Expand opportunities for job creation and improve efficiency and competitiveness of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
- Mobilize resources for development of tourism, culture and creative arts

1. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to improve the competitiveness of micro and small enterprises by facilitating the provision of development programmes and integrated support services. The National Board for Small Scale Industries / Business Advisory Centre (BAC) is to facilitate SMEs access to Business development service through assisting entrepreneurs to increase their productivity, generate employment, and increase their income levels and contributing significantly towards the socio-economic development of the country. The clients are potential and practising entrepreneurs in growth oriented sectors in the Municipality. Services delivered seek to promote on-farm and off-farm activities. These would include facilitating access to training and other business development services, provision of advisory, counselling and extension services, provision of business information to potential and existing entrepreneurs, promotion of business associations and provision of start-up kits and capital for potential small scale businesses.

Other services to be delivered under the sub-programme include support to the creation of business opportunities; provide opportunities for MSMEs to participate in all Public-Private Partnerships (PPPs) and local content arrangements; facilitate the development and marketing of tourist sites, improve accessibility to key centres of population, production and tourist sites and provide incentives for private investors in hospitality, restaurant and catering.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

The unit that will deliver this sub-programme is the Business Advisory Centre (BAC) which is under the National Board for Small Scale Industries (NBSSI) in the Municipality. The unit has 4 Officers comprising of 1 BAC Trainer/Motivator, 1 Business Development Officer, 1 Senior Cooperative officer and 1 Secretary.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Years		Projections		
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicative Year 2021
Potential and existing entrepreneurs counselled	No. of potential and existing entrepreneurs counselled	246	200	320	350	400
Potential and existing	No. of individuals trained in soap making	-	20	25	20	20
entrepreneurs trained	No. of individuals trained in bread baking	-	20	30	30	30
Access to credit by MSMEs facilitated	No. of MSMEs who had access to credit	30	20	40	60	70

	No. of new businesses established	19	10	20	35	40
MSE access to participate in trade fairs	No. of SMEs supported	521	620	800	850	1,000

3. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Training of groups on Group Dynamics, Business	
Management and Counseling (counterpart support to	
Business Advisory Centre)	

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly 61

PROGRAMME4: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 4.2: Agricultural Development

1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective

To modernise agriculture through economic structural transformation evidenced in food security, employment and reduced poverty.

2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The Agricultural Development sub-programme seeks to promote thriving agriculture through research and efficient extension services to farmers, marketers and SMEs. Major services to be carried out under this sub-programme include

- Demonstrations and research to increase yields of crops and animals and persuade farmers to adopt technologies;
- Introduction of income generation livelihoods such as productive agricultural ventures (activities along the value chain that are income generating) and other alternative livelihoods;
- Promote efficient marketing and adding value to produce;
- Improve effectiveness and efficiency of technology delivery to farmers;

The Municipal Department of Agriculture will be responsible for the delivery of this sub – programme. The department consists of the following,

- Extension unit which is in charge of extension of Agricultural Technologies and Information to the farmers and ensuring that these technologies are adopted.
- Crop Unit ensures that good agricultural practices in relation to crop production are adopted and to minimise post-harvest loses.
- Animal production and Health Unit ensures that animal husbandry practices and health is well taken care of.

 Agriculture engineering Unit - responsible for management and proper utilisation of agricultural equipment and infrastructure (i.e. dug-outs, warehouses, irrigation facilities etc.).

The Department consists of 27 officers.

In delivering the sub-programme, funds would be sourced from IGF, DACF, GOG and CIDA (Donor). Community members, crop and livestock farmers development partners and departments are the beneficiaries of this sub – programme.

Key challenges include

- Lack of motorbikes and vehicles for field staff
- Inadequate accommodation for staff in the operational areas
- Physical shortage of office staff and agriculture extension agents and
- Inadequate funding.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

64

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

			Past Years		Projections			
Main Outputs	Output I	ndicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicative Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021	
Demonstration on	Maize	No. of	2	2	6	6	8	
improved varieties established	Vegetables	Demonstrat ion sites established	2	2	3	3	4	
Capacity on extension delivery of FBOs build	No. of FBOs		1	1	3	3	3	
Capacity of Community Animal Health Workers built	No. of CAHW		5	6	7	8	9	
	No. of cattle va	accinated	800	1,000	1,100	1,200	1,300	
Vaccination of poultry, cattle, sheep and goat against scheduled diseases	No. of sheep v	accinated	25,000	30,000	31,500	33,000	35,000	
	No. of goats va	accinated	15,000	20,000	21,500	23,000	25,000	
	No. of poultry	vaccinated	50,000	60,000	70,000	80,000	90,000	
Extension services delivery	No. of AEAs h farm visits ma		832	1,248	2,080	2,496	2,496	

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Conduct 2,080 farm and homes visits by AEAs,	Alternative livelihood project for communities
DADs and DDA	affected by mining
Organize farmers day celebration	
Improve institutional coordination for agricultural	
productivity	
Support planting for food and jobs& investment	
program/PERD	
Train AEAs, farmers and chemical dealers on	
safe handling of agro-chemicals	

PROGRAMME 5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT

1. Budget Programme Objectives

• To plan and implement programmes to prevent and/or mitigate disasters in the Municipality within the framework of national policies

2. Budget Programme Description

The programme will deliver the following major services:

- Organize public disaster education campaign programmes to: create and sustain awareness of hazards of disaster; and emphasize the role of the individual in the prevention of disaster;
- Education and training of volunteers to fight fires including bush fires, or take measures to manage the after effects of natural disasters;
- Assist in post-emergency rehabilitation and reconstruction efforts in the event of disasters;
- In consultation and collaboration with appropriate agencies, identify disaster zones and take necessary steps to; educate people within the areas, and prevent development activities which may give rise to disasters in the area;
- Post disaster assessment to determine the extent of damage and needs of the disaster area;
- Co-ordinate the receiving, management and supervision of the distribution of relief items in the Municipality;
- Inspect and offer technical advice on the importance of fire extinguishers;

The Disaster Management and Prevention Department will be responsible in executing the programme. There are 16 officers to deliver this programme.

BUDGET SUB-PROGRAMME SUMMARY

PROGRAMME5: ENVIRONMENTAL AND SANITATION MANAGEMENT

SUB-PROGRAMME 5.1 Disaster prevention and Management

- 1. Budget Sub-Programme Objective
 - To enhance the capacity of society to prevent and manage disasters
 - To improve the livelihood of the poor and vulnerable in rural communities through effective disaster management, social mobilisation and income generation.
- 2. Budget Sub-Programme Description

The sub-programme seeks to promote disaster risk reduction and climate change risk management. It is also to strengthen Disaster Prevention and Respond mechanisms of the Municipality. The sub-programme is delivered through public campaigns and sensitisations; assisting in post-emergency rehabilitation and reconstruction of efforts; provision of first line response in times of disaster and; formation and training of community-based disaster volunteers. The Disaster Management and Prevention Department is responsible for executing the sub-programme. The larger public at the community levels are the beneficiaries of this sub-programme.

Funds will be sourced from IGF, DACF and Central Government supports. Challenges which confront the delivery of this sub-programme are lack of adequate funding, low and unattractive remunerations and lack of logistics to effectively respond to emergencies.

In all, a total of 16 NADMO officers will carry out the sub-programme.

3. Budget Sub-Programme Results Statement

The table indicates the main outputs, its indicators and projections by which the Municipal Assembly measures the performance of this sub-programme. The past data indicates actual performance whilst the projections are the Assembly's estimate of future performance.

		Past Years		Projections		
Main Outputs	Output Indicator	2017	2018	Budget Year 2019	Indicativ e Year 2020	Indicativ e Year 2021
Support to disaster affected individuals	No. of Individuals supported	326	300	310	497	695
Desilting of drains	No. of km. of drains desilted	2km	-	3km	3km	3km
Campaigns on disaster prevention organised	No. of campaigns organised	12	12	20	25	25

4. Budget Sub-Programme Operations and Projects

The table lists the main Operations and projects to be undertaken by the sub-programme

Operations	Projects
Organize field training for Disaster	
volunteers groups	
Train 16 NADMO staffs for effective	
service delivery	
Hold quarterly disaster committee meetings	
annually	
Provided early warning system/ signals	
Educate people on disaster preparedness and	
prevention	
Procure and provide disaster relief items to	
affected victims	
Desilting of drains	

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

Western

Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa

Estimated Financing Surplus / Deficit - (All In-Flows) By Strategic Objective Summar							
Objec		In-Flows	Expenditure	Surplus / Deficit	%		
0000000	Compensation of Employees	0	3,977,322				
130201	17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.	18,967,843	0		_		
270101	9.a Facilitate sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.	0	1,077,488		_		
310102	11.3 Enhance inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement planning	0	100,896		_		
380102	1.5 Reduce vulnerability to climate-related events and disasters	0	100,000		_		
390202	11.2 Improve transport and road safety	0	1,224,000		_		
410101	Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	0	6,851,806				
520101	4.1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	0	1,911,853				
530101	3.8 Ach. univ. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health- care serv.	0	192,100		_		
550201	2.1 End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food	0	504,028		_		
570102	6.1 Achieve univ. and equit access to water	0	930,000		_		
570201	6.2 Achieve access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene	0	2,013,591		_		
620101	1.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures	0	84,759		_		
	Grand Total ¢	18,967,843	18,967,843	0	0		

Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal Assembly

71

BAETS SOFTWARE Printed on Friday, April 12, 2019

Revenue Budget and Actual Collections by Objective and Expected Result 2018 / 2019	Projected	Approved and o Revised Budget	Collection	Variance
Revenue Item	2019	2018	2018	
230 01 01 001 25	<u>18,967,843.28</u>	<u>0.00</u>	<u>7,746,040.63</u>	7,746,040.63
Central Administration, Administration (Assembly Office), <i>Objective</i> 130201 17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.	1			
Objective 130201 17.1 strengthen domestic resource mob.				
Output 0001 RATE				
Property income [GFS]	2,864,600.00	0.00	1,837,277.46	1,837,277.46
1413001 Property Rate	2,863,600.00	0.00	1,836,877.46	1,836,877.46
1413002 Basic Rate (IGF)	1,000.00	0.00	400.00	400.00
Output 0002 LANDS AND ROYALTIES				
Property income [GFS]	6,900,914.02	0.00	2,502,299.00	2,502,299.00
1412001 Mineral Royalties	5,053,914.02	0.00	1,692,702.00	1,692,702.00
1412003 Stool Land Revenue	1,847,000.00	0.00	809,597.00	809,597.00
Sales of goods and services	300,000.00	0.00	132,746.70	132,746.70
1422157 Building Plans / Permit	300,000.00	0.00	132,746.70	132,746.70
Output 0003 RENT OF LANDS AND BUILDINGS	·			
Property income [GFS]	37,000.00	0.00	11,995.00	11,995.00
1415011 Other Investment Income	5,000.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1415019 Transit Quarters	12,000.00	0.00	6,754.00	6,754.00
1415038 Rental of Facilities	20,000.00	0.00	5,241.00	5,241.00
<i>Output</i> 0004 LICENSES	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Sales of goods and services	948,600.00	0.00	566,288.87	566,288.87
1422001 Pito / Palm Wire Sellers Tapers	2,000.00	0.00	440.00	440.00
1422005 Chop Bar License	12,000.00	0.00	5,405.00	5,405.00
1422007 Liquor License	2,500.00	0.00	1,318.00	1,318.00
1422009 Bakers License	3,000.00	0.00	425.00	425.00
1422010 Bicycle License	600.00	0.00	260.00	260.00
1422011 Artisan / Self Employed	8,000.00	0.00	1,527.00	1,527.00
1422015 Fuel Dealers	8,000.00	0.00	950.00	950.00
1422016 Lotto Operators	1,200.00	0.00	360.00	360.00
1422017 Hotel / Night Club	18,000.00	0.00	10,221.00	10,221.00
1422018 Pharmacist Chemical Sell	5,000.00	0.00	2,236.00	2,236.00
1422019 Sawmills	1,600.00	0.00	280.00	280.00
1422020 Taxicab / Commercial Vehicles	70,000.00	0.00	44,742.00	44,742.00
1422021 Factories / Operational Fee	280,000.00	0.00	242,604.00	242,604.00
1422023 Communication Centre	1,500.00	0.00	1,173.87	1,173.87
1422024 Private Education Int.	3,000.00	0.00	2,147.00	2,147.00
1422030 Entertainment Centre	1,000.00	0.00	100.00	100.00
1422036 Petroleum Products	13,000.00	0.00	5,750.00	5,750.00
			7,307.00	7,307.00
	23,000.00	0.00		
1422044 Financial Institutions	180,000.00	0.00	127,794.00	127,794.00
1422045 Commercial Houses	104,000.00	0.00	31,741.00	31,741.00

	Budget and Actual Collections by Objective ted Result 2018 / 2019	Projected	Approved and or Revised Budget		Variance
Revenue I		2019	2018	2018	
1422047	Photographers and Video Operators	400.00	0.00	266.00	266.0
1422051	Millers	2,500.00	0.00	664.00	664.0
1422052	Mechanics	10,000.00	0.00	4,201.00	4,201.0
1422053	Block Manufacturers	1,200.00	0.00	560.00	560.0
1422059	Cocoa Residue Dealers	7,000.00	0.00	1,800.00	1,800.0
1422067	Beers Bars	20,000.00	0.00	8,163.00	8,163.0
1422072	Registration of Contracts / Building / Road	1,000.00	0.00	243.00	243.0
1422077	Drug Permit	2,000.00	0.00	960.00	960.0
1422078	Permit	13,300.00	0.00	7,128.00	7,128.0
1422079	Mining Permit	120,600.00	0.00	50,350.00	50,350.0
1422097	Fish/Meat Clearance Permit	1,200.00	0.00	613.00	613.0
1422148	Printing Services	2,000.00	0.00	656.00	656.0
1422159	Comm. Mast Permit	30,000.00	0.00	3,904.00	3,904.0
<i>Output</i> 0	005 FEES	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
Sales of good		366,000.00	0.00	153,105.00	153,105.0
	Markets	100,000.00	0.00	24,954.00	24,954.0
	Registration of Contractors	3,500.00	0.00	1,514.00	1,514.0
	Burial Fees	10,000.00	0.00	5,190.00	5,190.0
	Entertainment Fees	1,000.00	0.00	200.00	200.0
1423009	Advertisement / Bill Boards	35,000.00	0.00	28,753.00	28,753.0
1423010	Export of Commodities	20,000.00	0.00	10,802.00	10,802.0
1423011	Marriage / Divorce Registration	1,500.00	0.00	300.00	300.0
1423014	Dislodging Fees	95,000.00	0.00	45,502.00	45,502.0
1423015	Street Parking Fees	90,000.00	0.00	28,434.00	28,434.0
1423527	Tender Documents	9,000.00	0.00	7,050.00	7,050.0
1423545	TV License Fee	1,000.00	0.00	406.00	406.0
Output 0	006 FINES, PENALTIES AND FORTEITS	,			
o mp m		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
Fines, penaltie	es, and forfeits	157,000.00	0.00	67,022.00	67,022.0
1430001	Court Fines	1,000.00	0.00	500.00	500.0
1430015	Fines	144,000.00	0.00	57,098.00	57,098.0
1430016	Spot fine	12,000.00	0.00	9,424.00	9,424.0
<i>r</i>	007 MISCELLANEOUS AND UNSPECIFIED RECEIPT	2 000 00	0.00	000.00	000.0
	ng Assets Recoveries	3,000.00	0.00	230.00	230.0
1450004	Recoveries of Overpayments in Previous years	3,000.00	0.00	230.00	230.0
<i>Output</i> 0	008 GRANT- DISTRICT				
		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
		0.00	0.00	0.00	0.0
From foreign o	governments(Current)	7,390,729.26	0.00	2,475,076.60	2,475,076.6

	P Budget and Actual Collections by Objective vected Result 2018 / 2019 ve Item	Projected 2019	Approved and o Revised Budger 2018		Variance
1331001	Central Government - GOG Paid Salaries	3,163,121.89	0.00	1,520,093.09	1,520,093.09
1331002	DACF - Assembly	2,923,006.31	0.00	682,987.80	682,987.80
1331003	DACF - MP	300,000.00	0.00	164,279.50	164,279.50
1331008	Other Donors Support Transfers	197,645.32	0.00	36,180.45	36,180.45
1331009	Goods and Services- Decentralised Department	88,509.74	0.00	71,535.76	71,535.76
1331010	DDF-Capacity Building Grant	54,560.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
1331011	District Development Facility	663,886.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
	Grand Total	18,967,843.28	0.00	7,746,040.63	7,746,040.63

Expenditure by Programme and So		ung	1			In GH¢
	2017		2018	2019	2020	2021
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
arkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa	0	0	0	18,967,843	19,007,617	19,157,52
GOG Sources	0	0	0	3,251,632	3,283,263	3,284,14
Management and Administration	0	0	0	1,002,320	1,012,343	1,012,34
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	1,147,455	1,158,808	1,158,93
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	466,169	470,372	470,83
Economic Development	0	0	0	455,658	459,910	460,21
Environmental Management	0	0	0	180,029	181,830	181,83
GF Sources	0	0	0	6,523,200	6,531,342	6,588,43
Management and Administration	0	0	0	5,136,325	5,142,728	5,187,68
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	298,875	300,614	301,86
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	1,038,000	1,038,000	1,048,38
Environmental Management	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,50
DACF MP Sources	0	0	0	300,000	300,000	303,00
Management and Administration	0	0	0	300,000	300,000	303,00
DACF ASSEMBLY Sources	0	0	0	2,923,006	2,923,006	2,952,23
Management and Administration	0	0	0	738.906	738,906	746,29
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	1,794,100	1,794,100	1,812,04
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	160,000	160,000	161,60
Economic Development	0	0	0	180,000	180,000	181,80
Environmental Management	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,50
CIDA Sources	0	0	0	197,645	197,645	199,62
Economic Development	0	0	0	197.645	197,645	199,62
	0	0	0	5,053,914	5,053,914	5,104,45
Management and Administration	0	0	0	1,262,340	1,262,340	1,274,96
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	1,877,158	1,877,158	1,895,92
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	1,818,488	1,818,488	1,836,67
Economic Development	0	0	0	95,929	95,929	96,88
DDF Sources	0	0	0	718.446	718,446	725,63
Management and Administration	0	0	0	54.560	54,560	55,10
Social Services Delivery	0	0	0	393.886	393,886	397,82
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	270,000	270,000	272,70
Grand Total	0	0	0	18,967,843	19,007,617	19,157,522

Expenditure by Programme, Sub P	-		1	ussijicano	n	In GH¢
	2017		2018	2019	2020	2021
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
arkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa	0	0	0	18,967,843	19,007,617	19,157,52
Management and Administration	0	0	0	8,494,451	8,510,877	8,579,395
SP1: General Administration	0	0	0	7,695,646	7,707,630	7,772,60
1 Compensation of employees [GF8]	0	0	0	1,198,400	1,210,384	1,210,38
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	1,120,400	1,131,604	1,131,60
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	578,846	584,635	584,63
21111 Wages and salaries in cash [GFS]	0	0	0	405,354	409,407	409,40
21112 Wages and salaries in cash [GFS]	0	0	0	136,200	137,562	137,56
212 Social contributions [GFS]	0	0	0	78,000	78,780	78,78
21210 Actual social contributions [GFS]	0	0	0	78,000	78,780	78,78
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	4,221,693	4,221,693	4,263,91
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	4,221,693	4,221,693	4,263,91
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	396,000	396,000	399,96
22102 Utilities	0	0	0	132,000	132,000	133,32
22103 General Cleaning	0	0	0	2,000	2,000	2,02
22104 Rentals	0	0	0	8,000	8,000	8,08
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	1,780,000	1,780,000	1,797,80
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	273,000	273,000	275,73
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	270,000	270,000	272,70
22108 Consulting Services	0	0	0	610,000	610,000	616,10
22109 Special Services	0	0	0	602,400	602,400	608,42
22111 Other Charges - Fees	0	0	0	30,000	30,000	30,30
22112 Emergency Services	0	0	0	118,292	118,292	119,47
6 Grants	0	0	0	100,000	100,000	101,0
263 To other general government units	0	0	0	100,000	100,000	101,00
26321 Capital Transfers	0	0	0	100,000	100,000	101,00
7 Social benefits [GFS]	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	5,05
273 Employer social benefits	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	5,05
27311 Employer Social Benefits - Cash	0	0	0	5,000	5,000	5,05
8 Other expense	0	0	0	364,212	364,212	367,85
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	364,212	364,212	367,85
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	364,212	364,212	367,85
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	1,806,341	1,806,341	1,824,40
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	1,806,341	1,806,341	1,824,40
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	1,504,341	1,504,341	1,519,38
31121 Transport equipment	0	0	0	250,000	250,000	252,50
31122 Other machinery and equipment	0	0	0	52.001	52,001	52,52
SP2: Finance	0	0	0	246,467	248,482	248,9
1 Compensation of employees [GF3]	0	0	0	201,467	203,482	203,48
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	201,467	203,482	203,48
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	180.696	182,503	182,50
21111 Wages and salaries in cash [GFS]	0	0	0	20,771	20,979	20,97

	2017		2018	2019	2020	202
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	foreca
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	45,000	45,000	45,4
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	45,000	45,000	45,4
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	0	0	
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	45,000	45,000	45,4
SP3: Human Resource	0	0	0	176,898	177,621	178,
1 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	72,338	73,061	73,
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	72.338	73,061	73,
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	72,338	73,061	73,0
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	104,560	104,560	105,
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	104.560	104,560	105,
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	104,560	104,560	105,
SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation	0	0	0	375,440	377,144	379
	0	0	0	170,440	172,144	172,
1 Compensation of employees [GF8] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0		172,144	172,
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	170,440 170,440	172,144	172
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	205.000	205,000	207,
2 Use of goods and services 221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	205,000	205,000	207,
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	205,000	205,000	207,
SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library services	0	0	0	1,911,853	1,911,853	1,930
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	25,000	25,000	25,
8 Other expense	0	0	0	48,400	48,400	48,
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	48,400	48,400	48,
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	48,400	48,400	48,
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	1,838,453	1,838,453	1,856,
	0	0	0	1,838,453	1,838,453	1,856
311 Fixed assets				1,458,453	1,458,453	1,473
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	1,430,433	1,400,400	
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures	0	0	0	80,000	80,000	
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures 31131 Infrastructure Assets						
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures	0	0	0	80,000	80,000	303,
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures 31131 Infrastructure Assets SP2.2 Public Health Services and management 2 Use of goods and services	0 0 0	0	0	80,000 300,000	80,000 300,000	303, 194
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures 31131 Infrastructure Assets SP2.2 Public Health Services and management 2 Use of goods and services 221 Use of goods and services	0 0 0 0 0	0	0	80,000 300,000 192,100	80,000 300,000 192,100	303, 194 42,
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures 31131 Infrastructure Assets SP2.2 Public Health Services and management 2 Use of goods and services	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	80,000 300,000 192,100 42,100	80,000 300,000 192,100 42,100	303, 194 42, 42,
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures 31131 Infrastructure Assets SP2.2 Public Health Services and management 2 Use of goods and services 21 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 1 Non Financial Assets	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	80,000 300,000 192,100 42,100 42,100	80,000 300,000 192,100 42,100 42,100	80,1 303,1 194, 42, 42,1 42,1 51,
31112 Nonresidential buildings 31113 Other structures 31131 Infrastructure Assets SP2.2 Public Health Services and management 2 Use of goods and services 221 Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	80,000 300,000 192,100 42,100 42,100 42,100	80,000 300,000 192,100 42,100 42,100	303, 194, 42, 42, 42,

	2017	2	2018	2019	2020	2021
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
1 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	611,400	617,514	617,51
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	611,400	617,514	617,5
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	437,525	441,900	441,90
21111 Wages and salaries in cash [GFS]	0	0	0	173,875	175,614	175,6
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	714,000	714,000	721,1
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	714,000	714,000	721,14
22102 Utilities	0	0	0	614,000	614,000	620,14
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,5
22108 Consulting Services	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,50
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	1,299,591	1,299,591	1,312,5
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	1,299,591	1,299,591	1,312,5
31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	250,000	250,000	252,50
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	359,591	359,591	363,18
31131 Infrastructure Assets	0	0	0	690,000	690,000	696,9
SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services	0	0	0	782,530	789,508	790,3
1 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	697,771	704,749	704,7
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	697,771	704,749	704,74
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	697,771	704,749	704,7
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	12,159	12,159	12,2
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	12,159	12,159	12,2
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	579	579	5
22102 Utilities	0	0	0	3,080	3,080	3,1
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	4,500	4,500	4,5
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	4,000	4,000	4,0
8 Other expense	0	0	0	72,600	72,600	73,3
282 Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	72,600	72,600	73,3
28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	72,600	72,600	73,3
nfrastructure Delivery and Management	0	0	0	3,752,657	3,756,860	3,790,183
SP3.1 Urban Roads and Transport services	0	0	0	1,058,000	1,058,000	1,068,5
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	85,000	85,000	85,8
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	85,000	85,000	85,8
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	12,000	12,000	12,1
22103 General Cleaning	0	0	0	2,000	2,000	2,0
22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	18,000	18,000	18,1
22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	52,000	52,000	52,5
22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0	0	0	1,000	1,000	1,0
1 Non Financial Assets	0	0	0	973,000	973,000	982,7
311 Fixed assets	0	0	0	973,000	973,000	982,73
31113 Other structures	0	0	0	923,000	923,000	932,2
31122 Other machinery and equipment	0	0	0	50,000	50,000	50,5
SP3.2 Physical and Spatial Planning	0	0	0	238,427	239,802	240,8
					400.000	138,9
1 Compensation of employees [GF3]	0	0	0	137,530	138,906	100,5
Compensation of employees [GF3] 211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0 0	0 0	0 0	137,530 137,530	138,906	138,9

		2017	2	018	2019	2020	2021
Econon	nic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecas
2 Use (of goods and services	0	0	0	10,896	10,896	11,00
221	Use of goods and services	0	0	0	10,896	10,896	11,00
	22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	6,000	6,000	6,06
	22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	2,896	2,896	2,92
	22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	2,000	2,000	2,02
8 Othe	r expense	0	0	0	90,000	90,000	90,90
	Miscellaneous other expense	0	0	0	90,000	90,000	90,90
	28210 General Expenses	0	0	0	90,000	90,000	90,90
SP3.3 manag	Public Works, rural housing and water	0	0	0	2,456,230	2,459,058	2,480,7
	pensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	282,742	285,570	285,5
-	Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	282,742	285,570	285,5
	21110 Established Position	0	0	0	282,742	285,570	285,57
2	of goods and services	0	0	0	166.000	166,000	167,6
	Use of goods and services	0	0	0	166,000	166,000	167,6
221	22105 Travel - Transport	0	0	0	14,000	14,000	14,1
	22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0	0	0	152,000	152,000	153,5
	Financial Assets	0	0	0	2,007,488	2,007,488	2,027,5
311	Fixed assets	0	0	0	2.007.488	2,007,488	2,027,5
011	31112 Nonresidential buildings	0	0	0	495,751	495,751	500,7
	31113 Other structures	0	0	0	309.737	309,737	312,8
conomi	31131 Infrastructure Assets c Development	0	0	0 0	1,202,000 929,232	1,202,000 933,484	1,214,02 938,524
conomi SP4.1	c Development Agricultural Services and Management	0	0 0 0	0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114	1,202,000 933,484 888,925	1,214,0 938,524 893,9
conomi SP4.1 1 Comj	c Development Agricultural Services and Management pensation of employees [GFS]	0 0 0	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897	1,214,0 938,524 893,9 <i>384,8</i>
conomi SP4.1 / 1 Comj	c Development Agricultural Services and Management pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS]	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897	1,214,0 938,524 893,9 <i>384,8</i> 384,8
iconomi SP4.1 1 Comj 211	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position	0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8
SP4.1 / SP4.1 / 1 Comj 211 2 Use of	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services	0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0
SP4.1 1 Comj 211	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 498,0
conomi SP4.1 / 1 Comj 211 2 Use c 221	C Development Agricultural Services and Management Wages and salaries [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 25,811	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 496,0 496,0 26,0
conomi SP4.1 / 1 Comj 211 2 Use c 221	C Development Agricultural Services and Management Wages and salaries [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,6 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 26,0 2,8
Conomi SP4.1. 1 Comj 211 2 Use c 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 26,0 2,8 100,8
conomi SP4.1 1 Comy 211 2 Use a 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 496,0 26,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 100,8
conomi SP4.1 1 Comj 211 2 Use c 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GF8] Wages and salaries [GF8] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,6 384,8 384,8 384,8 496,0 26,0 26,0 26,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 89,4
conomi SP4.1 1 Comj 211 2 Use c 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management pensation of employees [GFS] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,6 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 496,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 1,4
conomi SP4.1 1 Comj 211 2 Use c 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [0F8] Wages and salaries [0F8] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 494,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,078 495,0788 495,0788 495,0788 495,0788 495,0788 495,0	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,6 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 496,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 104,8 5,2
conomi SP4.1. 1 Comp 211 2 Use c 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GF3] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22113	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600	1,214.0 938,524 893,1 384,6 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 496,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 1,4 2,68,5 3,6
2000 conomi 2011 2012 2013 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [0F8] Wages and salaries [0F8] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22113 Financial Assets	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 226,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 499,4 1,4 266,5 3,6 11,0
2000 SP4.1 / 211 211 211 211 221 221	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GF3] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22102 Utilities 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22113 Financial Assets Fixed assets	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 26,0 2,2,8 100,8 2,2,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 1,4 2,66,5 3,66 11,0 11,0
Conomi SP4.1, 1 Comp 211 2 Use c 221 1 Non I 311	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GF3] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22103 Financial Assets Fixed assets 31122 Other machinery and equipment	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,600	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 266,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,600	1,214,0 938,524 893,1 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 26,0 22,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 1,4 268,5 3,6 11,0 11,0,7
SP4.1 SP4.1 1 Comp 211 2 Use c 221 1 Non i 311	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GF3] Wages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22102 Utilities 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22113 Financial Assets Fixed assets	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,600 350	1,202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,600 350	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 498,0 26,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 2,8 100,8 5,2 4,96,0 14,0 3,6 11,0 11,0,7 3
 SP4.1 / SP4.1 / 211 212 221 221 1 Non I 311 SP4.2 	c Development Agricultural Services and Management pensation of employees [GF8] Wages and salaries [GF5] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22103 Financial Assets Fixed assets 31122 Other machinery and equipment 31132 Intangible Fixed Assets Trade, Industry and Tourism Services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,600 350 44,118	1.202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,050 10,600 350	1,214,00 938,524 893,9 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,00 26,00 28,0 28,0 100,80 5,22 5,22 5,23 100,80 5,24 5,24 1,4 1,4 268,56 3,66 3,66 3,66 3,66 3,66 3,66 3,66 3
 Conomi SP4.1 Comj 211 212 221 221 Non I 311 SP4.2 1 Comj 	c Development Agricultural Services and Management Pensation of employees [GFS] Vages and salaries [GFS] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22113 Financial Assets Fixed assets 31122 Other machinery and equipment 31132 Intangible Fixed Assets Trade, Industry and Tourism Services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,600 3550 44,118 44,118	1.202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,600 350 44,559	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 2,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 1,4 2,66,5 3,66 111,0 110,7 3 3 44,5
 SP4.1 . SP4.1 . Comj 211 Use (221 Use (221 Non I 311 SP4.2 Comj 	c Development Agricultural Services and Management pensation of employees [GF8] Wages and salaries [GF5] 21110 Established Position of goods and services Use of goods and services 22101 Materials - Office Supplies 22102 Utilities 22105 Travel - Transport 22106 Repairs - Maintenance 22107 Training - Seminars - Conferences 22108 Consulting Services 22109 Special Services 22103 Financial Assets Fixed assets 31122 Other machinery and equipment 31132 Intangible Fixed Assets Trade, Industry and Tourism Services	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1,202,000 929,232 885,114 381,086 381,086 381,086 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,950 10,600 350 44,118	1.202,000 933,484 888,925 384,897 384,897 384,897 493,078 493,078 25,811 2,800 99,804 5,200 88,534 1,400 265,929 3,600 10,950 10,950 10,050 10,600 350	1,214,0 938,524 893,5 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 384,8 498,0 26,0 2,8 100,8 5,2 2,8 100,8 5,2 89,4 1,4 268,5 3,6 11,0 11,0 11,0,7 3 3 44,4

Expenditure by Programme, Sub Prog	gramme d	and Eco	onomic Cl	assificatio	n	In GH¢
	2017		2018	2019	2020	2021
Economic Classification	Actual	Budget	Est. Outturn	Budget	forecast	forecast
Environmental Management	0	0	0	280,029	281,830	282,830
SP5.1 Disaster prevention and Management	0	0	0	280,029	281,830	282,83
1 Compensation of employees [GFS]	0	0	0	180,029	181,830	181,830
211 Wages and salaries [GFS]	0	0	0	180,029	181,830	181,830
21110 Established Position	0	0	0	180,029	181,830	181,830
2 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	100,000	100,000	101,000
221 Use of goods and services	0	0	0	100,000	100,000	101,000
22101 Materials - Office Supplies	0	0	0	100,000	100,000	101,000
Grand Total	0	0	0	18,967,843	19,007,617	19,157,522

		SUMMARY	OF EXPEN	DITURE B	201 Y PROGK	APPROPRI	IATION MIC CL	2019 APPROPRIATION SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAM, ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING	N AND FU	DNIU		(in GH Cedis)			
		Central GOG and CF	d CF	'		- G	u.		FUN	F U N D S / OTHERS		Development Partner Funds	artner Fun	sb	Grand
SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Goods/Service	Capex To	Total GoG	Comp. of Emp G	Comp. of Emp Goods/Service	Capex	TotalIGF STATUTORY		Capex ABFA	Others	Goods Service	Capex	Tot. External	Total
Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa	3,163,122	1,860,515	1,451,001	6,474,638	814,200	4,607,000	1,102,000	6,523,200	0	0	5,053,914	241,255	674,836	916,091	18,967,843
Management and Administration	1,002,320	764,905	274,001	2,041,226	640,325	4,226,000	270,000	5,136,325	0	0	1,262,340	54,560	0	54,560	8,494,451
Central Administration	847,552	764,905	274,001	1,886,458	640,325	4,226,000	270,000	5,136,325	0	0	1,262,340	54,560	0	54,560	8,339,683
Administration (Assembly Office)	847,552	764,905	274,001	1,886,458	0	4,226,000	270,000	4,496,000	0	0	1,262,340	54,560	0	54,560	7,699,358
Sub-Metros Administration	0	0	0	0	640,325	0	0	640,325	0	0	0	0	0	0	640,325
Finance	154,768	0	0	154,768	0	۰	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	154,768
	154,768	0	0	154,768	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	154,768
Social Services Delivery	1,135,296	689,260	1,117,000	2,941,556	173,875	125,000	0	298,875	0	0	1,877,158	0	393,886	393,886	5,511,475
Central Administration	0	0	0	0	173,875	0	0	173,875	0	0	0	0	0	0	173,875
Sub-Metros Administration	0	0	0	0	173,875	0	0	173,875	0	0	0	0	0	0	173,875
Education, Youth and Sports	0	48,400	450,000	498,400	0	25,000	0	25,000	0	0	1,197,158	0	191,295	191,295	1,911,853
Education	0	48,400	450,000	498,400	0	25,000	0	25,000	0	0	1,197,158	0	191,295	191,295	1,911,853
Health	437,525	556,100	667,000	1,660,625	0	100,000	0	100,000	0	0	680,000	0	202,591	202,591	2,643,216
Environmental Health Unit	437,525	514,000	517,000	1,468,525	0	100,000	0	100,000	0	0	680,000	0	202,591	202,591	2,451,116
Hospital services	0	42,100	150,000	192,100	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	192,100
Social Welfare & Community Development	697,771	84,759	•	782,530	•	•	•	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	782,530
Social Welfare	85,652	78,680	0	164,332	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	164,332
Community Development	612,119	6,079	0	618,198	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	618,198
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	420,273	145,896	60,000	626,169	0	206,000	832,000	1,038,000	0	0	1,818,488	0	270,000	270,000	3,752,657
Physical Planning	137,530	10,896	0	148,427	0	000'06	0	000'06	0	0	0	0	0	0	238,427
Town and Country Planning	137,530	10,896	0	148,427	0	000'06	0	000'06	0	0	0	0	0	0	238,427
Works	257,248	100,000	60,000	417,248	0	66,000	622,000	688,000	0	0	1,055,488	0	270,000	270,000	2,430,736
Public Works	257,248	0	0	257,248	0	0	272,000	272,000	0	0	805,488	0	0	0	1,334,736
Water	0	0	60,000	60,000	0	0	350,000	350,000	0	0	250,000	0	270,000	270,000	930,000
Feeder Roads	0	100,000	0	1 00,0 00	•	66,000	0	66,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	166,000
Urban Roads	25,495	35,000	0	60,495	0	50,000	210,000	260,000	0	0	763,000	0	0	0	1,083,495
	25,495	35,000	0	60,495	0	50,000	210,000	260,000	0	0	763,000	0	0	0	1,083,495
Friday, April 12, 2019 10:45:30	0														Page 82

	•		d CF			-	a.		Ъ.	F U N D S / OTHERS		Development Partner Funds	Partner Fui	spu	Grand
SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Goods/Service Capex Total God of Emp Goods/Service Capex Total IGP STATUTORY Capex ABFA	Capex 1	rotal GoG	Comp. of Emp ⁽	Goods/Service	Capex	Total IGF STAT	UTORY Ca	pex ABFA	Others	Goods Service Capex Tot. External	Capex	Tot. External	Total
Economic Development	425,204	210,454	•	635,658	8	0	•	•	•	•	95,929	186,695	6 10,950	0 197,645	929,232
Agriculture	381,086	210,454	0	591,540	0 0	0	0	0	0	0	95,929	186,695	10,950	0 197,645	885,114
	381,086	210,454	0	591,540	0	0	0	0	0	0	95,929	186,695	10,950	197,645	885,114
Trade, Industry and Tourism	44,118	0	0	44,118	8 0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	-	0	44,118
Trade	44,118	0	0	44,118	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	0	44,118
Environmental Management	180,029	50,000	0	230,029	0 6	50,000	0	50,000	0	0	0	0	_	0 (280,029
Disaster Prevention	180,029	50,000	0	230,029	0 6	50,000	0	50,000	0	0	0	0		0 0	280,029
	180,029	50,000	0	230,029	0	50,000	0	50,000	0	0	0	0	0	0	280,029

Page 83

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT,

2019

	<u>Amo</u>	unt (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Government of Government of Ghana Sector Government of Ghana Sector Government of Government of Government of Ghana Sector Government of Governm	Total By Fund Source	847,552
Organisation 2300101001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Centra Office)_Western	Administration_Administration (Assembly	7 _]
Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
	Compensation of employees [GFS]	847,552
bjective 000000 Compensation of Employees	! 	847,552
rogram 92001 Management and Administration		847,552
Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration		578,846
peration 000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	578,846
Wages and salaries [GFS]		578,846
2111001 Established Post		578,846
Sub-Program 92001002 SP2: Finance		25,928
peration 000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	25,928
Wages and salaries [GFS]		25,928
2111001 Established Post Sub-Program 92001003 SP3: Human Resource	·	<u>25,928</u> 72,338
peration 0000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	72,338
Wages and salaries [GFS]		72,338
2111001 Established Post sub_Program 92001004 SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation	·	72,338
Sub-Program 92001004 SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation		170,440
peration 000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	170,440
Wages and salaries [GFS]		170,440
2111001 Established Post		170,440

10:45:30

Friday, April 12, 2019

nstitution	01	1	Government of Ghana Sector				<u>10unt (GH¢</u>
Fund Type/Sou	Irce 12200	<u>,</u>	IGF	Total By	Fund Sor	urce	4,496,00
Function Code	70111	7'	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		<u>unu 501</u>		.,,
Organization	23001	01001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Central Ac	ministration_Administration	n (Assembly		
Organisation	20001		Office)Western				
ocation Code	01082	00	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa				
				Use of goods a	and servio	es	4,064,00
bjective 41	0101 De	epen polit	ical and administrative decentralisation				4,064,00
rogram 9200	01	Managem	ent and Administration			<u> </u>	4,064,00
ub-Program	92001001	SP1: 0		====_[3,874,00
peration	910101	10101 - IN	TERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0	1.0	3,874,00
Use of g	oods and s		Material and Stationan				3,874,00
	2210101 2210102		Material and Stationery acilities, Supplies and Accessories				100,00 50,00
	2210108 2210111		ction Material ffice Materials and Consumables				90,00
	2210111		e of Petty Tools/Implements				30,00
	2210120		ty charges				5,00 110,00
	2210201		y onargeo				110,00
	2210202		nmunications				
	2210203	Postal C					5,00 2,00
	2210204		g Materials				
	2210301		ccommodations				2,00
	2210401		ance and Repairs - Official Vehicles				8,00
	2210502 2210503		ance and Repairs - Official Venicles				350,00
							500,00
	2210509		ravel and Transportation				180,00
	2210510	Local tra	ight allowances				250,00
	2210511						200,00
	2210513		otel Accommodation				300,00
	2210602		of Residential Buildings				40,00
	2210603		of Office Buildings				30,00
	2210604		ance of Furniture and Fixtures				20,00
	2210606		ance of General Equipment				70,00
	2210615		ional Parks				10,00
	2210616	Mainten	ance of Public Sanitary Facilities				100,00
	2210618	Cemete	ries				3,00
	2210702		rs/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Do	mestic)			130,00
	2210703	Examina	ation Fees and Expenses				10,00
	2210708	Refresh					100,00
	2210711	Public E	ducation and Sensitization				30,00
	2210801	Local C	onsultants Fees				600,00
	2210803	Other C	onsultancy Expenses				10,00
	2210902	Official (Celebrations				100,00
	2210904		cture Allowances				300,00
	2210908	Property	Valuation Expenses				10,00
	2210909	Operatio	onal Enhancement Expenses				84,00
	2211101	Bank Cł	narges				20,00
	2211199	Other C	harges and Fees Control Account				10,00
ub-Program	92001002	SP2: F	=inance			Ľ	45,00
peration	911302 5	11302 - In	ternal audit operations	1.0	1.0	1.0	45,00
Use of a	oods and s	ervices					45,00
	2210702		rs/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Dor	mestic)			45,00
ub-Program			Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation			<u>ا</u>	145,00
ao i rograffi	32001004	-	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				145,00

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT,

910810 910810 - Plan and budget preparation Operation 1.0 1.0 1.0 145.000 Use of goods and services 145,000 2210702 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic) 145.000 Social benefits [GFS] 5,000 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation Objective 410101 5,000 Management and Administratio Program 92001 5,000 SP1: General Administration Sub-Program 92001001 5,000 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Operation 1.0 1.0 1.0 5,000 Employer social benefits 5.000 2731101 Workman compensation 2,000 2731102 Staff Welfare Expenses 3,000 Other expense 157,000 Deepen political and administrative decen Objective 410101 157,000 Program 92001 Manaq ent and Administratio 157,000 ____ ____ _ ___ Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administ 157,000 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Operation 1.0 1.0 1.0 157,000 Miscellaneous other expense 157,000 2821001 Insurance and compensation 50,000 2821008 Awards and Rewards 5,000 2821009 Donations 60,000 2821010 Contributions 12,000 2821019 Scholarship and Bursaries 20,000 2821021 Grants to Households 10,000 Non Financial Assets 270,000 Objective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation 270,000 Program 92001 Management and Administration 270,000 Sub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration 270,000 910105 910105 - PROCUREMENT OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LOGISTICS 270,000 Project 1.0 1.0 1.0 Fixed assets 270,000 3112105 Motor Bike, bicycles etc 250.000 3112216 Security Equipment 20,000

			Α	mount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation	01 12602 70111 2300101001	Government of Ghana Sector DACF MP Exec. & leg. Organs (cs) Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Central Admin Office)_Western	istration_Administration (Assembly	300,000
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Grants	100,000
Objective 410101	<u></u>	tical and administrative decentralisation		100,000
Program 92001	wanagen	nent and Administration		100,000
Sub-Program 920	001001 SP1:			100,000
Operation 9101	101 910101 - II	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	100,000
0	neral governmen 32102 MP's ca	t units apital development projects		100,000 100,000
			Other expense	200,000
Objective 410101	<u>''</u> '	tical and administrative decentralisation		200,000
rogram 92001	Managem	nent and Administration		200,000
Sub-Program 920	001001 SP1:		===='	200,000
Operation 9101	101 910101 - II	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	200,000
	us other expense 21019 Scholar	e rship and Bursaries		200,000 200,000

2019

stitution 01 Government of Ghana Sector DACF ASSEMBLY DACF ASSEMBLY Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)	Total By F	und Soi	ļ	<u>unt (GH¢)</u> 738,906
rganisation 2300101001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Central Adminis Office)Western	stration_Administration (Assembly	 	-1 _
cation Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	Use of goods ar			457,693
ective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	j			
gram 92001 Management and Administration			!	457,693
				457,693
ib-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration				347,693
eration 910101 _ 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0	1.0	347,693
Use of goods and services				347,693
2210108 Construction Material				121,000
2210902 Official Celebrations				60,000
2210909 Operational Enhancement Expenses				48,400
2211203 Emergency Works bb-Program 92001003 \$P3: Human Resource	ı			118,292
	i i		L	50,000
eration 910103 910103 - MANPOWER AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT	1.0	1.0	1.0	50,000
Use of goods and services				50,000
2210710 Staff Development				50,000
b-Program 92001004 SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation				60,000
eration 910810 910810 - Plan and budget preparation	1.0	1.0	1.0	60,000
Use of goods and services				60,000
				60,000
2210702 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic				7.040
		er exper	ise	7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation		er exper	ise	7,212
		er exper	ise [
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation		er exper	ise <u> </u> 	7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation		er exper		7,212
jective 410101 IDeepen political and administrative decentralisation ogram 92001 IManagement and Administration bb-Program 92001001 ISP1: General Administration eration 910101 ISP1: General Administration Management and Administration Imagement and Administration bb-Program 92001001 ISP1: General Administration miscellaneous other expense Imagement and Administration	Oth			7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration b-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	Oth			7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 IDeepen political and administrative decentralisation ogram 92001 IManagement and Administration bb-Program 92001001 ISP1: General Administration eration 910101 ISP1: General Administration Management and Administration Imagement and Administration bb-Program 92001001 ISP1: General Administration miscellaneous other expense Imagement and Administration	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration ab-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration ib-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 _910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration ab-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration b-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration ab-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration isb-Program 92001 SP1: General Administration jective 92001 SP1: General Administration	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212
jective 410101 I Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 192001 Management and Administration ib-Program 92001001 ISP1: General Administration eration 191011 910101 ISP1: General Administration eration 1910101 ISP1: General Administration Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions ijective 410101 I Deepen political and administration ijective 1001 I Deepen political and Administration ijective 1001 I Deepen political and Administration ijective 1001 I Deepen political and Administration	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 7,212 2,74,001 2,74,001 2,74,001 2,74,001 32,001
jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001001 Management and Administration ab-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration eration 910101 _910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Miscellaneous other expense 2821010 Contributions jective 410101 Deepen political and administrative decentralisation gram 92001 Management and Administration gram 92001 Management and Administration gram 92001 SP1: General Administration gram 92001 SP1: General Administration ject 910105 _910105 - PROCUREMENT OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LOGISTICS Fixed assets	Oth	1.0		7,212 7,212

Friday, April 12, 2019

Friday, April 12, 2019

2019

3111255	WIP - O	fice Buildings		242,001
			Α	mount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Fund Type/Source 140 Function Code 7011		Government of Ghana Sector	<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	1,262,340
Organisation 2300	0101001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Central Administr Office)Western	ation_Administration (Assembly	
Location Code 0108	3200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Non Financial Assets	1,262,340
bjective 410101	Deepen politi	cal and administrative decentralisation	 	1,262,340
rogram 92001	Manageme	ent and Administration		
Sub-Program 9200100	1 801.0		==	1,262,340
Sub-Program 19200100				1,262,340
roject 910114	910114 - AG	QUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	1,262,340
Fixed assets				1,262,340
3111255	WIP - O	ffice Buildings		1,262,340
Institution 01	-1		A	mount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Fund Type/Source 140	09	Government of Ghana Sector	Total By Fund Source	54,560
Function Code 7011	11	Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)		,
Organisation 2300	0101001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Central Administra Office)Western	ation_Administration (Assembly	l
Location Code 0108	8200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
Location Code 0108			Use of goods and services	54,560
Location Code 0108				
<u></u>	Deepen politi	cal and administrative decentralisation	 	54.560
		cal and administrative decentralisation	 	
bjective 410101	Manageme		- - - - - -	54,560 54,560 54,560 54,560
bjective 410101	Manageme	nt and Administration	·	
bjective 410101	Manageme 3 SP3: H	nt and Administration		54,560 54,560
bjective 410101	Manageme 3 SP3: H 910103 - MJ	nt and Administration		54,560 54,560 54,560
bjective 410101 12 rogram 192001 1 Sub-Program 19200100 1 Uperation 1910103 1 Use of goods and 1 1	Manageme 3 SP3: H 910103 - MJ	nnt and Administration		54,560

BUDGET DETAILS BY CHART OF ACCOUNT,

	Amo	unt (GH¢)
	al Administration_Sub-Metros Administration_Sub	678,000
1_Western		_
Cocation Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
	Compensation of employees [GFS]	678,000
bjective 000000 Compensation of Employees		678,000
Management and Administration 92001	– _ , ا الـ	504,125
ub-Program 92001001 SP1: General Administration		483,354
peration 0000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	483,354
Wages and salaries [GFS]		405,354
2111102 Monthly paid and casual labour		405,354
Social contributions [GFS]		78,000
2121001 13 Percent SSF Contribution		78,000
bub-Program 92001002 SP2: Finance		20,771
peration 0000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	20,771
Wages and salaries [GFS]		20,771
2111102 Monthly paid and casual labour		20,771
ogram 92002 Social Services Delivery		173,875
ub-Program 92002003 SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services		173,875
Deration 000000	0.0 0.0 0.0	173,875
Wages and salaries [GFS]		173,875
2111102 Monthly paid and casual labour		173,875
	Total Cost Centre	678,000

			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Function Code	01 12200 70111 2300102002	Government of Ghana Sector IGF Exec. & leg. Organs (cs)	Image: State Structure Image: State Structure Image: State Structu	136,200
Organisation Location Code	0108200	2_Western Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa]
			Compensation of employees [GFS]	136,200
Objective 000000) Compensa	tion of Employees		136,200
Program 92001	Manage	nent and Administration		136,200
Sub-Program 920	001001 SP1:	General Administration		136,200
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.0	136,200
Wages and s	salaries [GFS]			136,200
21	11203 Car Ma	aintenance Allowance		16,200
21	11238 Overtin	me Allowance		40,000
21		er Grants		30,000
21	11248 Specia	I Allowance/Honorarium		50,000
			Total Cost Centre	136,200

				Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector			
Fund Type/Source	11001	GOG	Total By Fund S	ource	154,768
Function Code	70112	Financial & fiscal affairs (CS)			
Organisation	2300200001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Fir	nanceWestern		-1 _
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa			
			Compensation of employees [GFS]	154,768
Objective 000000	Compensatio	on of Employees		;	454 700
rogram 92001		ent and Administration		 _!	154,768
rogram 92001				11	154,768
Sub-Program 920	01002 SP2: F		======		154,768
Operation 0000	00		0.0 0.0	0.0	154,768
Wages and s	alaries [GFS]				154,768
211	11001 Establis	hed Post			154,768
			Total Cost Cer	ıtre	154,768

			ount (GH¢
01 e 12603	Government of Ghana Sector		80,00
	Primary education		
2300302002	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You	th and Sports_Education_Primary_Western	
0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		Non Financial Assets	80,00
<u>'_'</u>			80,00
· i		i	80,00
2002001 SP2.	1 Education, youth & sports and Library services		80,00
)114 910114	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	80,00
ts 111353 WIP -	Toilets		80,00 80,00
		Amo	ount (GH¢
01	Government of Ghana Sector		
		<u></u>	957,15
		th and Sports_Education_Primary_Western	-j
2300302002	-1		_
0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
4,1 Ensure	free, equitable and quality edu, for all by 2030	Non Financial Assets	957,15
<u>'_' </u>			957,15
		 L	957,15
2002001 SP2.	1 Education, youth & sports and Library services	l	957,15
1			
) <u>114</u> 910114	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	957,15
) <u>114</u> 910114 ts	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET		
ts 111256 WIP -	School Buildings		957,150 957,150 957,150 957,150
ts 111256 WIP -			957,15 957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector	Am(957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0unt (GH¢
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector		957,15 957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitt 01 14009	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector DDF Primary education	Ame	957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0unt (GH¢
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector	Ame	957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0unt (GH¢
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitt 01 14009	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector DDF Primary education	Ame	957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0unt (GH¢
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu 01 14009 70912] 2300302002 0108200]	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector DDF Primary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You 	Ame	957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0unt (GH¢
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu 01 113108 Furnitu 01 2300302002 0108200 0108200	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector IDDF Primary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	Ame	957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0000 (GH¢ 191,29
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu 01 113108 Furnitu 01 2300302002 0108200 0108200	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector DDF Primary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You 	Ame	957,15 957,15 200,00 0000 (GH¢ 191,29 191,29
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu 01] 14009 70912] 2300302002 0108200] 0108200] 0108200] 0108200] 0108200]	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector IDDF Primary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	Ame	957,15 957,15 757,15 200,00 0000t (GH¢ 191,29 191,29 191,29
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu 01 113108 Furnitu 01 2300302002 01082000 00	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector DDF Primary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You [Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa] free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 ervices Delivery	Ame	957,15 957,15 200,00 0000t (GH¢ 191,29 191,29 191,29 191,29 191,29 191,29
ts 111256 WIP - 113108 Furnitu 113108 Furnitu 114009 170912] 2300302002 0108200] 0108200] 010800]	School Buildings ure and Fittings Government of Ghana Sector IDDF Primary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 ervices Delivery I Education, youth & sports and Library services	Am	957,15 957,15 200,00 0unt (GH¢ 191,29 191,29 191,29 191,29 191,29 191,29
0 2 0 1	70912 2300302002 0108200 1 14.1 Ensure 002001 111 910 114 910 114 910 114 911 11353 910 11353 911 12300302002 114003 12300302002 11401 14003 170912 2300302002 114.1 Ensure 111.1 Social S 12.1 Social S	T0912 Primary education [2300302002 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, You [0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa [0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [0108200 Social Services Delivery [11] Social Services Delivery [11353 WIP - Toilets [01] Government of Ghana Sector [11353] Primary education [200302002 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Education, You [0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [1] [4,1 Ensure free, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 [1] [4,1 Ensure free, eduitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	T0912 Primary education [2300302002 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sports_Education_Primary_Western [0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa [0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [0108200 Setting Sports and Library services [011] Sportal Services Delivery [114] 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET [114] 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET [114] 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET [114] 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET [11353] WIP - Toilets [11353] WIP - Toilets [114003] Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Education, Youth and Sports_Education_Primary Western [200302002] Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [1160200] Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [1161200] Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [116200] Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa [1161200] [11612000] [1161

2019

Total Cost Centre 1,228,453

				Amount (GH¢
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12200 70921		<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	25,00
Function Code	===	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp		storn
Organisation	2300302003			
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		Use	of goods and services	25,00
bjective 52010	1 4.1 Ensure fi	ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	l	25,00
rogram 92002	Social Se	rvices Delivery		25.00
Sub-Program 920	002001 SP2.1	Education, youth & sports and Library services	<u>-</u>	25,00
	104 010404 0	upport totophing and logging delivery (Schools and Topphere award	<u> </u>	·
Operation 9104	104 - Scheme, e	upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support)	1.0 1.0 1.0	25,00
0	s and services			25,00
		rs/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic)		15,00
22	10703 Examin	ation Fees and Expenses		10,00
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		Amount (GH¢
Fund Type/Source	12603		Total By Fund Source	248,40
			TOTAL BY FUNA SOURCE	240.40
Function Code	70921	Lower-secondary education	<u>Iolal By Funa Source</u>	240,40
	===	\		
Function Code Organisation	70921 2300302003	Lower-secondary education		
Organisation	===	Lower-secondary education		
Organisation	2300302003	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp		stern
Organisation Location Code	0108200	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp	orts_Education_Junior High_Wes	stern
Organisation Location Code	2300302003	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	orts_Education_Junior High_Wes	stern
Organisation Location Code	2300302003	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp 	orts_Education_Junior High_Wes	stern
Organisation Location Code Objective 52010 Program 92002	0108200	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	orts_Education_Junior High_Wes	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dejective 52010 trogram 92002 Sub-Program 920	[0108200 [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [5ocial Se [002001 [SP2.1 [002001 [SP2.4 [002004-si] [002004-si] [002004-si] [002004-si]	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery	orts_Education_Junior High_Wes	stern
Organisation Location Code Dejective 52010 Program 192002 Sub-Program 1920 Operation 9104	[0108200] [114.1 Ensure fi [114.1 Ensure	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support)	Orts Education Junior High West	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dispective 52010 Program 192002 Sub-Program 1920 Discellaneou Miscellaneou	[0108200 [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [1] [5ocial Se [002001 [SP2.1 [002001 [SP2.4 [002004-si] [002004-si] [002004-si] [002004-si]	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support)	Orts Education Junior High West	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dejective 52010 Trogram 92002 Sub-Program 920 Operation 910 Miscellaneou	[0108200] [0108200] [1] 4.1 Ensure fi [] 60cial Se [] [] Social Se [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support)	Orts Education Junior High West	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dispective 52010 rogram 192002 Sub-Program 1920 Disperation 19104 Miscellaneou 28	[0108200] [0108200] [1] 4.1 Ensure fi [1] 4.1 Ensure fi [2] [Social Se [2] [Soc	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support)	Other expense	48,40 48,40 48,40 48,40 48,40 48,40 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dejective 52010 rogram 192002 Sub-Program 1920 Deperation 19104 Miscellaneou 28 Dejective 52010	2300302003 1 14.1 Ensure fi Social Se 002001 Social Se 002001 SP2.7 404 _970404 - si scheme, eo us other expense 21011 Tuition	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tee, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award fucational financial support) Fees	Other expense	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dejective 52010 rogram 92002 Sub-Program 920 Diperation 910 Miscellaneou 28 Dipective 52010 rogram 92002	[0108200 [1 4.1 Ensure fi [300302003 [1 4.1 Ensure fi [300302003 [300 [300	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support) Fees Fees ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	Other expense	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dejective 52010 Program 192002 Sub-Program 1920 Deparation 9104 Miscellaneoo 28	2300302003 [0108200] 1	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tee, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 Protectional financial support Totoaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Fees Fees Fees Fees Fees Fees Fees Fee	Other expense	stern 48,40
Organisation Location Code Dipective 52010 Program 192002 Sub-Program 1920 Miscellaneou 28 Dipective 52010 Program 192002 Sub-Program 1920	[0108200] [0108200] [114.1 Ensure fi [150cial Se [100200] [1592.1 [100200] [114.1 Ensure fi [114.1 Ensure fi [1	Lower-secondary education Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sp Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services upport toteaching and learning delivery (Schools and Teachers award ducational financial support) Fees ree, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030 rvices Delivery Education, youth & sports and Library services Teachers award ducational financial support) Education, youth & sports and Library services	Oorts_Education_Junior High_West Other expense 1.0	stern 48,40

			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Source	240,000
Function Code	70921	Lower-secondary education		
Organisation	2300302003	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Yout	h and Sports_Education_Junior High_Western	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Non Financial Assets	240,000
Dejective 520101	4.1 Ensure fi	ee, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	l	
		rvices Delivery		240,000
rogram 92002		vices Derivery		240,000
Sub-Program 920	02001 SP2.1	Education, youth & sports and Library services	=====	240,000
roject 9101	14 910114 - A	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	240,000
Fixed assets				240,000
31	11256 WIP - S	chool Buildings		240,000
			Total Cost Centre	513,400

			Amount (G H¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source		DACF ASSEMBLY Total By Fund Source	, 1	70,000
Function Code	70922	Upper-secondary education		
Organisation	2300302004	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Education, Youth and Sports_Education_Senior High_V	Vestern	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		Non Financial Assets	1	70,000
Objective 520101	<u>'-' _,</u>	e, equitable and quality edu. for all by 2030	1	70,000
Program 92002	Social Serv	rices Delivery	1	70,000
Sub-Program 920	02001 SP2.1 E	ducation, youth & sports and Library services	1	70,000
Project 9101	14 910114 - AC	QUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET 1.0 1.0	1.0 1	70,000
Fixed assets				170,000
311	11256 WIP - Sc	hool Buildings		170,000
		Total Cost Centre	1	70,000

2019

		Am	ount (GH¢)
nstitution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
und Type/Source 11001	GOG	Total By Fund Source	437,525
unction Code 70740	Public health services		
rganisation 2300402001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi 	ironmental Health Unit_Western	
ocation Code 0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
	Ci	ompensation of employees [GFS]	437,525
pjective 000000 Compensat	ion of Employees	 	437,525
ogram 92002 Social Se	ervices Delivery	· ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	437,525
ib-Program 92002003 SP2.3	3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services		437,525
eration 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	437,525
Wages and salaries [GFS]			437,525
2111001 Establis	shed Post		437,525
		Am	ount (GH¢)
stitution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
	IGF	Total By Fund Source	100,000
······································	IGF Public health services	<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	100,000
unction Code 70740			100,000
nnction Code 70740	Public health services		100,000
rganisation 2300402001	Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi		100,000
Inction Code 70740 rganisation 2300402001 cation Code 0108200 jective 570201 6.2 Achieve	Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	ironmental Health Unit_Western	
Inction Code 70740 rganisation 2300402001 cation Code 0108200 jective 570201 6.2 Achieve	Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi	ironmental Health Unit_Western	100,000
Inction Code 770740 reganisation 2300402001 Incation Code 0108200 jective 570201 16.2 Achieve ogram 92002 150.21 Social Se	Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	ironmental Health Unit_Western	100,000
Inction Code 70740 rganisation 2300402001 cation Code 0108200 icctive 570201 iggram 182002 iggram 192002 ib-Program 19200203	Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene arvices Delivery	ironmental Health Unit_Western	100,000 100,000 100,000
anction Code 770740 rganisation 2300402001 scation Code 0108200] jective 570201 6.2 Achieve ogram 92002 Social Se ab-Program 9200203] 572.2	Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envi Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene arvices Delivery 3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	ironmental Health Unit_Western	100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation	01 12603 70740 2300402001	Government of Ghana Sector DACF ASSEMBLY Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_En	vironmental Health Unit_Western	 I <u>rce</u> 1,031,000
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Use of goods and service	ces 514,000
Objective 57020	<u>'-' </u>	e access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene		514,000
rogram 92002	Social Si	ervices Delivery		514,000
Sub-Program 92	002003 SP2 .	3 Environmental Health and sanitation Services	====	514,000
Operation 910	503 910503 - I	Public Health services	1.0 1.0	1.0 514,000
•	ls and services 210205 Sanitat	tion Charges		514,000 514,000
			Non Financial Ass	ets 517,000
bjective 57020	<u>''</u> '	e access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene		517,000
rogram 92002	Social Se	ervices Delivery		517,000
Sub-Program 92	002003 SP2 .		====	517,000
Project 910	114 910114 - /	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0	1.0 517,000
Fixed assets	5			517,000
1 1/100 00000				
31	11353 WIP - 1			157,000 360,000

			Am	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	=	
Fund Type/Source Function Code	70740	Public health services	<u></u>	680,000
		Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Health Enviro	nmental Health I Init Western	-1
Organisation	2300402001			_i
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Use of goods and services	100,000
bjective 57020	′ <u> </u>	access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene	 !!	100,000
rogram 92002	Social S	ervices Delivery		100,000
ub-Program 92	002003 SP2.	Benvironmental Health and sanitation Services	᠄===┌────┘′┌╴	100,000
peration 910	503 910503 - I	Public Health services	1.0 1.0 1.0	100,000
Use of good	ds and services			100,000
2:	210616 Mainte	nance of Public Sanitary Facilities		50,000
2:	210801 Local (Consultants Fees		50,000
			Non Financial Assets	580,000
bjective 57020	1 6.2 Achieve	access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene	 	580,000
ogram 92002	Social Se	ervices Delivery		580.000
ub-Program 92	002003 SP2.	Benvironmental Health and sanitation Services	====	580,000
			j	
roject 910	114 910114 - /	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	580,000
		CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	
Fixed asset	s		1.0 1.0 1.0	580,000
Fixed asset	s 111257 WIP - :	Slaughter House	1.0 1.0 1.0	580,000 250,000
Fixed asset	s	Slaughter House		580,000 250,000 330,000
Fixed asset	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - :	Slaughter House Sewers		580,000 250,000
Fixed asset 3 3 institution	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - :	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector	Am	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢)
Fixed asset 3: 3: Institution Fund Type/Source	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - :	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector		580,000 250,000 330,000
Fixed asset 3' astitution Fund Type/Source Function Code	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 01	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢)
Fixed asset 3' 3' institution Fund Type/Source	s 111257 WIP - 3 113152 WIP - 3	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector DDF Public health services	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢)
Fixed asset 3: 3: nstitution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113059 14009 170740 2300402001	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector DDF Public health services	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢)
Fixed asset 3: 3: nstitution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 01	Slaughter House Sewers DDF DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Enviro	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢)
Fixed asset 3: 3: Fixed asset 3: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7: 7:	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP	Slaughter House Sewers DDF DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Enviro	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 punt (GH¢) 202,591
Fixed asset 3' 3' institution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation Jocation Code	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113000 110000001 110000001 110000000 1100000000 1100000000 1100000000 1100000000 1100000000 1100000000 110000000000000 1100000000000 110000000000000000 11000000000000000000000 1100000000000000000000000000000000000	Slaughter House Sewers DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Enviro Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢) 202,591
Fixed asset 3: 3: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5: 5:	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113052 WIP - : 114009 - : 170740 - : 2300402001 - : 10108200 - : 111162 Achieve 111162 Achieve	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envirce Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene services Delivery	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 punt (GH¢) 202,591 202,591 202,591 202,591
Fixed asset 3: 3: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1: 1:	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113052 WIP - : 114009 - : 170740 - : 2300402001 - : 10108200 - : 111162 Achieve 111162 Achieve	Slaughter House Sewers DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Enviro Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa_ Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa_	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 Dunt (GH¢) 202,591
Fixed asset 3: 3: nstitution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation coation Code bjective 5702(organ 92002 sub-Program 92	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113052 WIP - : 14009 170740 2300402001 0108200 10108200 10108000 10108000 10108000 1	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Envirce Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene services Delivery	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 punt (GH¢) 202,591 202,591 202,591 202,591
Fixed asset 3: 3: nstitution Yund Type/Source Function Code Organisation coation Code bjective 5702(cogram 92002 sub-Program 92	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 11300 110000 1100000 11000000 11000000 11000000 11000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 111000000 1110000000 111000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 11100000000 11100000000 11100000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000000 111000000000000 11100000000000000000000 1110000000000000000000000000000000000	Slaughter House Sewers Covernment of Ghana Sector DDF Public health services Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Enviro Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene prvices Delivery Environmental Health and sanitation Services	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 punt (GH¢) 202,591 202,591 202,591 202,591 202,591
Fixed asset 3' assitution Fund Type/Source Function Code Organisation cocation Code bjective 57022 for 192002 iub-Program 192002 bject 1910 Fixed asset	s 111257 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 113152 WIP - : 11300 110000 1100000 11000000 11000000 11000000 11000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 111000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 111000000 1110000000 111000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 1110000000 11100000000 11100000000 11100000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000 11100000000 111000000000 11100000000000 111000000000000 11100000000000000000000 1110000000000000000000000000000000000	Slaughter House Sewers Government of Ghana Sector DDF DDF Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Enviro Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa access to adeq. and equit. Sanitation and hygiene struces Delivery D Environmental Health and sanitation Services COQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	Ame	580,000 250,000 330,000 punt (GH¢) 202,591 202,591 202,591 202,591 202,591

	Amo	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12603 DACF ASSEMBLY Function Code 70731 General hospital services (IS)	<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	192,100
Organisation 2300403001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Health_Hospital serv	ices_Western	_ _
Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
U	Ise of goods and services	42,100
Objective 530101 38 Ach. univ. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care ser	n.	42,100
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery	= 	42,100
Sub-Program 92002002 SP2.2 Public Health Services and management		42,100
Operation 910105 910105 - PROCUREMENT OF OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND LOGISTICS	1.0 1.0 1.0	30,000
Use of goods and services		30,000
2210102 Office Facilities, Supplies and Accessories		30,000
Operation 910501 910501 - District response initiative (DRI) on HIV/AIDS and Malaria	1.0 1.0 1.0	12,100
Use of goods and services		12,100
2210105 Drugs		12,100
	Non Financial Assets	150,000
Objective 530101 13.8 Ach. univ. health coverage, incl. fin. risk prot., access to qual. health-care ser	rv.	150,000
Program 92002 Social Services Delivery];	150,000
Sub-Program 92002002 SP2.2 Public Health Services and management	=	150,000
Project 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	150,000
Fixed assets		150,000
3111252 WIP - Clinics	Tetal Cent Centre	150,000
	Total Cost Centre	192,100

2019

		A	mount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 11001		Total By Fund Source	411,540
Function Code 70421	Agriculture cs		
Organisation 2300600001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Ag	ricultureWestern 	
Location Code 0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		Compensation of employees [GFS]	381,086
Objective 00000 Compensation	tion of Employees	 	381,086
rogram 92004 Econom	ic Development 	_, _الـ	381,086
Sub-Program 92004001 \$P4.	1 Agricultural Services and Management		381,086
Deperation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	381,086
Wages and salaries [GFS]			381,086
2111001 Establ	shed Post		381,086
		Use of goods and services	30,454
	nger and ensure access to sufficient food	 	30,454
rogram 92004 Econom	ic Development	,	30,454
Sub-Program 92004001 SP4.	Agricultural Services and Management	-=====_ii	30,454

ation 910101	910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0	1.0	1.0	30,454
Use of goods and s	ervices				30,454
2210101	Printed Material and Stationery				20
2210102	Office Facilities, Supplies and Accessories				7,00
2210103	Refreshment Items				2,00
2210201	Electricity charges				2,00
2210202	Water				80
2210502	Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles				2,00
2210505	Running Cost - Official Vehicles			1	5,00
2210511	Local travel cost				4,15
2210602	Repairs of Residential Buildings				1,20
2210603	Repairs of Office Buildings				2,00
2210606	Maintenance of General Equipment				2,00
2210701	Training Materials				50
2210702	Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic)				1,60

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
	12603	DACF ASSEMBLY	Total By Fund Source	180,000
Function Code	70421	Agriculture cs		7
Organisation	2300600001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Agriculture	Western	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa]
			Use of goods and services	180,000
Objective 550201	2.1 End hung	er and ensure access to sufficient food		
		Development		180,000
rogram 92004		Development		180,000
Sub-Program 920	04001 SP4.1	Agricultural Services and Management	===	180,000
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			i i	100,000
Operation 9103	01 910301 - Ex	tension Services	1.0 1.0 1	.0 180,000
Use of goods	and services			180,000
-	0511 Local tra	vel cost		10,000
		Celebrations		70,000
221	0909 Operatio	nal Enhancement Expenses		100,000

		nount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector	
Fund Type/Source 13132	CIDA Total By Fund Source	197,64
Function Code 70421	Agriculture cs	,
Organisation 23006	D0001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_AgricultureWestern	
Location Code 01082	00 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	
	Use of goods and services	186,69
Objective 550201 2.1	End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food	186,69
Program 92004	Economic Development	196.60
	,	186,69
Sub-Program 92004001	SP4.1 Agricultural Services and Management	186,69
Operation 910101 9	10101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 1.0	33,200
Use of goods and se	irvices	33,20
2210502	Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles	14,00
2210502	Running Cost - Official Vehicles	14,00
2210303	Vehicles	3,60
	10301 - Extension Services 1.0 1.0 1.0	153,49
Use of goods and se		153,49
2210101	Printed Material and Stationery	80
2210103	Refreshment Items	10,46
2210111	Other Office Materials and Consumables	2,40
	Chemicals and Consumables	2,95
2210502	Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles	3,20
	Fuel and Lubricants - Official Vehicles	6,85
	Local travel cost	39,00
	Training Materials	70
	Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic)	51,93
2210704	Hire of Venue	20
2210711	Public Education and Sensitization	33,60
2210801	Local Consultants Fees	1,40
	Non Financial Assets	10,95
	End hunger and ensure access to sufficient food	10,95
rogram 92004	Economic Development	10,95
Sub-Program 92004001	SP4.1 Agricultural Services and Management	10,95
Project 910304 9	10304 - Agricultural Research and Demonstration Farms 1.0 1.0 1.0	10,95
Fixed assets		40.05
	Office Equipment	10,950
3112211	Office Equipment	10,60
3113211	Computer Software	35

Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		ount (GH¢
Fund Type/Source		Total By Fund Source	148,42
Function Code 70133	Overall planning & statistical services (CS)		,
Organisation 2300702001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Physical Plannii	ng_Town and Country PlanningWestern	- I
	l		_
Location Code 0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		pensation of employees [GFS]	137,53
Objective 000000 Compensation		 	137,53
Program 92003 Infrastructu	ıre Delivery and Management	 ال	137,53
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2	Physical and Spatial Planning		137,53
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	137,53
Wages and salaries [GFS]			137,53
2111001 Establish	ed Post		137,53
		Use of goods and services	10,89
	inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement planning		10,89
Program 92003 Infrastructu	re Delivery and Management		10,89
Sub-Program 92003002 \$P3.2 1		===	10,89
Operation 910101 910101 - INT	ERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	10,89
Use of goods and services			10,89
	laterial and Stationery		2,00
	cilities, Supplies and Accessories		2,00
	e of Petty Tools/Implements Lubricants - Official Vehicles		2,00
	Lubricants - Official Venicles nce of General Equipment		2,89 2,00
2210000 maillefid		Am	2,00 Sunt (GH¢
≥ = <u>'</u>	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 12200		Total By Fund Source	90,00
Function Code 70133	Overall planning & statistical services (CS)		-1
Organisation 2300702001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Physical Plannii	ng_Town and Country PlanningWestern	_
Location Code 0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		Other expense	90,00
	inclusive urbanization & capacity for settlement planning		90,00
Program 92003 Infrastructu	rre Delivery and Management	۱ الـ	90,00
Sub-Program 92003002 SP3.2 I	Physical and Spatial Planning		90,00
Operation 911003 911003 - Str	eet Naming and Property Addressing System	1.0 1.0 1.0	90,00
Miscellaneous other expense			90,00
2821018 Civic Nur	nbering/Street Naming		90,00
		Total Cost Centre	238,42

				Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fund Sou	rce 95,929
Function Code	70421	Agriculture cs		
Organisation	2300600001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Agricultur	eWestern	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Use of goods and servic	es 95,929
bjective 55020	1 2.1 End hung	er and ensure access to sufficient food		95,929
rogram 92004	Economic	Development		
	——I			95,929
Sub-Program 920	004001 SP4.1	Agricultural Services and Management		95,929
peration 9103	301 910301 - Ex	ctension Services	1.0 1.0	1.0 95,929
Use of good	s and services			95,929
22	10909 Operatio	onal Enhancement Expenses		95,929
			Total Cost Centr	e 885,114

Fund Type/Sume F1000 F10000 F1000 F1000 F1000 F1000 F1000 F1000 F1000 F1000 F10000 F100000 F1000000 F100000 F100000		<u> </u>			Amount (GH¢)
Pauckan Cole 77.040 Pampy and children Paukasta Organisation 200002001 Franky and children Social Wefare & Community Development, Social Lexition Cole (f) 062200 Tarkwa-Msusam Hunicipal - Tarkwa, Social Wefare & Community Development, Social Dipective (2000000) [for 062200] For we have the social municipal - Tarkwa, Social Wefare & Community Development, Social Sub-Program [5000000] [for 062200] [for 062200] 65,65 Sub-Program [500000] 0.0 0.0 0.0 85,65 Valges and salarities (GFS) 211001 Established Post 85,65 211001 55,65 Valges and salarities (GFS) 21002 [Social Services Salary 6,06 Organia [Social Services Salary 6,06 6,06 Operation [Social Services Salary 6,06 6,06 Social [Social Services Salary 6,06 6,06 Operation [Social Services Salary 6,06 6,06 Social [Social Services Salary 6,06 6,06 Social <			Government of Ghana Sector		1
Comparisation Comparisation Comparisation Organisation Company State Program Social Description (000000) [000000] Company State Program Social Velopes and satisfies (GFS) (00000) 0.0 0.0 Social Velopes and satisfies (GFS) Use of goods and services 6.00 State-Program [00000] [10000] Social Protection Sys. & mesures 6.00 Velopes and satisfies (GFS) Use of goods and services 6.00 6.00 State-Program [000005] [1972] 23 Social Wester and community services 6.00 State-Program [000005] [1972] 23 Social Wester and community services 6.00 State-Program [000005]				<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	91,732
Urganisation Eventset Weilare_Western Location Code [1902200] [1arkwar-Nisuaem - Tarkwa Dijective [00000] [Compensation of Employees] 65,65 Vogram [20000] [Isocat Services Dalivery 65,65 Sub-Program [20000] [Isocat Services Dalivery 65,65 Sub-Program [20000] 0.0 0.0 0.0 Wages and salaries (GFS) [Isocat Services Dalivery 6,08 Viges and salaries (GFS) [Isocat Services Dalivery 6,08 Viges and salaries (GFS) [Isocat Services Dalivery 6,08 Viges and salaries (GFS) [Isocat Services Dalivery 6,08 Sub-Program [20020] [Isocat Services Dalivery 6,08 Sub-Program [2002005] [IP2 5 Sociat Wester and community services 6,06 Sub-Program [2002005] [IP2 5 Sociat Wester and community services 6,08 Sub-Program [2002005] [IP2 5 Sociat Wester and community services 6,08 Sub-Program [2002005] [IP2 5 Sociat Westere and community services 6,08	Function Code	1040	k		ι <u>- </u>
Compensation of employees [GFS] 65,65 Dijective [00000] [Compensation of Employees] 85,65 Program 52002 [Seedaf Services Delivery] 85,65 Sala-Program [5002005] [SF2.5 Social Warkers and community services] 85,65 Sala-Program [5002005] [SF2.5 Social Warkers and community services] 85,65 Vages and salaries [GFS] 85,65 85,65 2111001 Established Post 85,65 Objective [20101] 1.13 Impl. appring/mise Social Protection Sys. & measures 6,08 Vogram [5002005] [SF2.5 Social Workers and community services] 6,08 Sub-Program [5002005] [SF2.5 Social Workers and community services] 6,08 Directive [20101] [ST0.5 Social Workers and community services] 6,08 Directive [St0.101] [ST0.5 Social Workers and community services] 6,08 2210203 [St0.101] [ST0.5 Social Workers and community services] 1.0 1.0 1.0 2.0 2210203 Telectricity charges 2.0 2.0 2.0 <td>Organisation 23</td> <td>300802001</td> <td></td> <td>Community Development_Social</td> <td> </td>	Organisation 23	300802001		Community Development_Social	
Dijective [00000] [Companization of Employees 655.65 Frogram [2002] Social Services Derivery 655.65 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 655.65 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 65.65 Wages and salaries (GFS) 85.65 85.65 Use of goods and services 6.08 Vogram [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 6.08 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 6.08 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 6.08 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 6.08 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 6.08 Sub-Program [2002005] [SP2.5 Social Weikine and community services 6.08 Sub-Program [200201] [stotinth Material and Stationery 2.05 Sub-Program [200201] [stotinth Appropriate Social Weikine and community services 2.0	Location Code 0	108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		1
Appendix Social Services Balvery 85,65 Yogram 52002 Social Services and community services 85,65 Sub-Program 52002 Social Services and community services 85,65 Vages and salaries [0FS] 211001 Established Post 85,65 Use of goods and services 5,08 9,00 0.0 0.0 85,65 Vages and salaries [0FS] Use of goods and services 5,08 9,00 6,08 Dipective 50001 11 stopic sportante Social Protection Sys. & messures 6,08 6,08 Vogram 50002002 ISP-2.5 Social Weither and community services 6,08 6,08 Sub-Program 50020205 ISP-2.5 Social Weither and community services 6,08 6,08 Sub-Program 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,08 Sub-Program 191011 Protect Mathema and community services 5.0 5.0 Sub-Program 10 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 Sub-Program 10 1.0 1.0 1.0			Comp	ensation of employees [GFS]	85,652
Sub-Program 5202005 [872.5 & Social Wolfare and community services 655.65 Sub-Program 52002005 [872.5 & Social Wolfare and community services 655.65 Wages and salaries (GFS) 85.65 85.65 2111001 Established Post 85.65 Use of goods and services 6.08 Vogram 520020 [Social Services Delivery 6.08 Sub-Program 52002005 [SF2.5 Social Wolfare and community services 6.08 Operation 910101 #701011	Objective 000000	Compensati	on of Employees		85,652
Sub-Program 5202005 \$72.5 Social Weature and community services 85.65 Operation 000000 0.0 0.0 0.0 85.65 Vages and salaries (GPS) 85.65 85.65 85.65 85.65 Use of goods and services 6.00 85.65 85.65 85.65 Vigets and salaries (GPS) 85.65 85.65 85.65 85.65 Solo 2002 Solo 201 113 Mpt Appriophile Social Protection Sys. & measures 6.08 Yogram 12002005 1872.5 Social Weater and community services 6.08 Solo 2002005 1872.5 Social Weater and Stationery 50 50 2210201 Printer Material and Stationery 50 50 2210201 Print Theoremunications 50 20 20 2210201 Print Reveal State Proteco	Program 92002	Social Se	vices Delivery		
Wages and salaries (GFS) 85,65 2111001 Established Post Dijective 62010 1/1 stapl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 6,08 Program 192002 [Social Services Delivery 6,08 Sub-Program 192002 [Social Services Delivery 6,08 Operation 191011 191017 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,08 Operation 191011 191017 19725 Social Weiter and community services 6,08 Operation 1910101 191017 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,08 210101 Printed Material and Stationery 50 50 50 50 210202 Statichick changes 50 20 <t< td=""><td>Sub-Program 92002</td><td>005 SP2.5</td><td>Social Welfare and community services</td><td>===</td><td>85,65</td></t<>	Sub-Program 92002	005 SP2.5	Social Welfare and community services	===	85,65
2111001 Established Post 85,65 Use of goods and services 6,08 Objective §20101 1.13 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 6,08 Vrogram 92002 Social Services Delivery 6,08 Sub-Program 92002005 [SF2.5 Social Welfare and community services 6,08 Operation 9101011 9101011 9101011 </td <td>Operation 000000</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>0.0 0.0 0</td> <td>.0 85,65</td>	Operation 000000			0.0 0.0 0	.0 85,65
2111001 Established Post 85,65 Use of goods and services 6,08 Objective §20101 1.13 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 6,08 Vrogram 92002 Social Services Delivery 6,08 Sub-Program 92002005 [SF2.5 Social Welfare and community services 6,08 Operation 9101011 9101011 9101011 </td <td>·</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>	·				
Use of goods and services 6,08 Program 92002 Social Services Delivery 6,08 Sub-Program 92002 Social Services Delivery 6,08 Sub-Program 92002 Social Services Delivery 6,08 Sub-Program 92002 Social Services Delivery 6,08 Operation 910101 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>hed Post</td><td></td><td></td></t<>			hed Post		
And Control (1) Social Services Delivery 6,68 Program (92002) [] Social Services Delivery 6,68 Sub-Program (92002005) [] Social Services Delivery 6,68 Operation (910101) 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,68 Operation (910101) 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,68 Operation (910101) 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,68 Operation (910101) 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 6,08 Use of goods and services 6,08 6,08 6,08 6,08 2210201 Electricity charges 50 50 50 50 50 50 50 22 200 22 200<				Use of goods and services	
Operation 02002 0 <	Objective 620101	1.3 Impl. app	riopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures		6,08
Decration 910101 <td>Program 92002</td> <td>Social Se</td> <td>vices Delivery</td> <td></td> <td>6,08</td>	Program 92002	Social Se	vices Delivery		6,08
Use of goods and services 6,08 2210101 Printed Material and Stationery 50 2210202 Electricity charges 1,06 2210203 Telecommunications 50 2210204 Postal Charges 20 2210205 Statiation Charges 20 2210205 DACF ASSEMBLY 72,60 Fund Type/Source Tarkwa-Nsusem Municipal - Tarkwa Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Organisation Category 72,60 72,60 Dijective [20101] 1,13 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Vogram [32002005] [JSF2-5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Sub-Program [300601] 197601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Dipiective [20101] 1,1 Struke-Nsusem - Tarkwa Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 72,60 Dipiective [20102] Isocial Services Delivery 72,60 72,60 72,60 Sub-Program [2	Sub-Program 92002	005 SP2.5	Social Welfare and community services	===	6,08
2210101 Printed Material and Stationery 50 2210201 Electricity charges 1,08 2210202 Water 90 2210203 Telecommunications 50 2210204 Postal Charges 20 2210205 Sanitation Charges 20 2210205 Sanitation Charges 2,50 2210205 Sanitation Charges 2,50 Manual Citation Code 01 Government of Ghana Sector 72,60 Function Code 71040 Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Dijective [620101] 11.3 impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Sub-Program [920020] [SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation [910601] 970901 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Diperation [910601] 970901 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 <td>Operation 910101</td> <td>910101 - IN</td> <td>TERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION</td> <td>1.0 1.0 1</td> <td>.0 6,08</td>	Operation 910101	910101 - IN	TERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1	.0 6,08
2210101 Printed Material and Stationery 50 2210201 Electricity charges 1,08 2210202 Water 90 2210203 Telecommunications 50 2210204 Postal Charges 20 2210205 Sanitation Charges 20 2210205 DACF ASSEMBLY Total By Fund Source 72,60 Function Code [71040] Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Dijective [62010] [11:3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Sub-Program [92002] [Secial Services Delivery 72,60 Sub-Program [920020] [SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 O					
2210201 Electricity charges 1,08 2210202 Water 90 2210203 Telecommunications 50 2210205 Sanitation Charges 200 2210205 Sanitation Charges 200 2210205 Sanitation Charges 2,50 Amount (GH g 10 Government of Ghana Sector 72,60 Fund Type/Source 12803 DACF ASSEMBLY 72,60 Function Code 71040 Famity and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Dejective 620101 1r.3 mpl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Sub-Program 920020 Spr2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Sub-Program 920020 Spr2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation 910601 910601- Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Sub-Program 920020 Spr2.5 Social Welfare and community servic	-		Material and Stationen		
2210202 Water 90 2210203 Telecommunications 50 2210204 Postal Charges 20 2210205 Sanitation Charges 40 2210511 Local travel cost 2,50 Amount (GH ¢ Fund Type/Source 710203 Fund Type/Source 10ACF ASSEMBLY Total By Fund Source 72,60 Function Code 6108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa 72,60 Dejective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Dejective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Dejective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Organing 192002 Social Services Delivery 72,60 72,60 Operation 1910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60<			-		
2210203 Telecommunications 50 2210204 Postal Charges 20 2210205 Sanitation Charges 20 221011 Local travel cost 2,50 Amount (GH ¢ Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector 72,60 Function Code 71040 Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa 72,60 Dijective 60108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa 72,60 Sub-Program 19200205 IsP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation 910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Diperation 1910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Diperation			,		
2210204 Postal Charges 20 2210205 Sanitation Charges 40 2210511 Local travel cost 2,50 Amount (GH ¢ Institution 01 [12603] DACF ASSEMBLY			nmunications		
2210205 Sanitation Charges 40 2210511 Local travel cost 2,50 Amount (GH ¢ Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector 72,60 Function Code 71040 Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Objective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 72,60 Program 192002 Isocial Services Delivery 72,60 72,60 Sub-Program 192002 Isocial Services Delivery 72,60 72,60 Sub-Program 192002 Isocial Services Delivery 72,60 72,60 Operation 1910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 1.0 1.0 1.0 72,60 72,60 <			Charges		
Amount (GH ¢ Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector 72,60 Fund Type/Source 12603 DACF ASSEMBLY 72,60 Function Code 71040 Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa 0ther expense 72,60 Dijective 620101 11.1.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,66 72,66 Sub-Program 192002005 ISP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,66 72,66 Operation 910601 910601 910601 910601 72,660 Miscellaneous other expense 72,660 72,660 72,660 Viscellaneous other expense 72,660 72,660 Orgram 10 1.0 1.0 72,660 Miscellaneous other expense 72,660 72,660 72,660 Miscellaneous other expense 72,660 72,660 72,660	22102	205 Sanitati	on Charges		-
Amount (GH¢ Fund Type/Source 12603 DACF ASSEMBLY Total By Fund Source 72,60 Function Code 71040 Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa 72,60 Dijective 620101 111.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Program 192002 Social Services Delivery 72,60 Operation 910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 20102 State of the second programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60	22105	511 Local tra	avel cost		2.50
Fund Type/Source 12603 DACF ASSEMBLY Total By Fund Source 72,60 Function Code 71040 Family and children 72,60 Organisation 2300802001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Social Welfare & Community Development_Social 72,60 Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Tarkwa 72,60 Dijective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Dijective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Dijective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Sub-Program 192002 ISocial Services Delivery 72,60 Sub-Program 19200205 ISP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation 1910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Operation 910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60					
Function Code [71040] Family and children Organisation [2300802001] Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Social Welfare & Community Development_Social Location Code [0108200] [Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Dipective [620101] [11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures Dipective [620101] [11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures Sub-Program [92002] [Social Services Delivery Sub-Program [9200205] [SP25 Social Welfare and community services Operation [910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60	E E			Total By Fund Source	72.60
Organisation 2000022001 -[Welfare_Western Location Code 0108200 [Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Dbjective 620101 11.1.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures Program 192002 1 Social Services Delivery Sub-Program 192002 1 Social Services Delivery Deperation 1910601 100 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 2821021 Grants to Households 72,60		040	Family and children]
Other expense 72,60 Objective 620101 11.1 smpl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Orogram 92002 1 Social Services Delivery 72,60 Sub-Program 9200205 1 Special Services Delivery 72,60 Sub-Program 92002005 1 Special Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 1.0 1.0 1.0 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60	Organisation 2	300802001		Community Development_Social	
Other expense 72,60 Objective 620101 11.1.3 impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Orogram 92002 1 Social Services Delivery 72,60 Sub-Program 9200205 1 SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation 910601 910601 910601 910601 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Operation 910601 910601 910601 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 10 1.0 1.0 <t< td=""><td>Logation Code</td><td>108200</td><td></td><td></td><td>1</td></t<>	Logation Code	108200			1
Dbjective 620101 11.3 Impl. appriopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures 72,60 Program 192002 ISocial Services Delivery 72,60 Sub-Program 19200205 ISP25 Social Wetlare and community services 72,60 Deparation 1910601 1910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 72,60 Output 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 72,60 2821021 Grants to Households 72,60		108200		Other expense	72.60
Program [92002] [] Social Services Delivery	Objective 620101	1.3 Impl. app	riopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures	Poiloo (
Sub-Program 92002005 SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services 72,60 Operation 910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 2821021 Grants to Households 72,60 72,60	Program 92002	Social Se	rvices Delivery);
Departion 910601 910601 - Social Intervention programmes 1.0 1.0 72,60 Miscellaneous other expense 72,60	Sub-Program 92002	005 SP2.5		===	"=====
Miscellaneous other expense 72,60 2821021 Grants to Households 72,60				1.0 1.0 1	i
2821021 Grants to Households 72,60		_'			
	23210	. Srand I		Tetel Cost C 1	

2019

			1	Amount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	11001	GOG	Total By Fund Source	618,198
Function Code	70620	Community Development	- 	
Organisation	2300803001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Socia DevelopmentWestern	I Welfare & Community Development_Community	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Compensation of employees [GFS]	612,119
Objective 000000	Compensati	on of Employees		
·	_'	rvices Delivery		612,119
Program 92002	Social Se	vices Derivery		612,119
Sub-Program 920	002005 SP2.5	Social Welfare and community services	======	612,119
				·
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.0	612,119
Wages and s	salaries [GFS]			612,119
21	11001 Establis	hed Post		612,119
			Use of goods and services	6,079
Objective 620101	1.3 Impl. app	riopriate Social Protection Sys. & measures	l.	
		rvices Delivery		6,079
Program 92002		vices Delivery		6,079
Sub-Program 920	02005 SP2.5	Social Welfare and community services	======	6,079

910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION Operation 1.0 1.0 1.0 6,079 Use of goods and services 6,079 2210101 Printed Material and Stationery 79 2210511 Local travel cost 2,000 2210702 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic) 4,000 Total Cost Centre 618,198

6,079

i.

		Ame	ount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Fund Type/Source 11001 Function Code 70610	Government of Ghana Sector	Total By Fund Source	257,248
Organisation 23010020	Housing development Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Public W Tarkwa-Quent	orks_Western	_ _
Location Code 0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
	Comp	ensation of employees [GFS]	257,248
Objective 000000 Compe	ensation of Employees	 	257,248
Program 92003	astructure Delivery and Management	- ':=- ;_=- 	257,248
Sub-Program 92003003	SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	===	257,248
Operation 000000		0.0 0.0 0.0	257,248
Wages and salaries [GF			257,248
2111001 Es	stablished Post	Am	257,248 ount (GH¢)
Institution 01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source 12200		Total By Fund Source	272,000
Function Code 70610	Housing development	 	
Organisation 23010020	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Public W	orks_Western	
	-1		j
Location Code 0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		_1
		Non Financial Assets	272,000
Location Code 0108200 Dbjective 270101 1 9.a Fa		Non Financial Assets	272,000
Location Code 0108200 Dbjective 270101 19.a Fax		Non Financial Assets	
Location Code 0108200 Objective 270101 19.9.8 Fall Program 92003 1 Infra		Non Financial Assets	272,000
Location Code 0108200 Dbjective 270101 19.0 Fail Program 92003 1 Infra Sub-Program 92003003 1 1	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa Tark	Non Financial Assets	272,000
Location Code 0108200 Objective 270101 .a. Fai Program 102003 .infra Sub-Program 102003 .infra Sub-Program 102003 .infra Fixed assets	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		272,000 272,000 272,000 272,000

					Ame	ount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector				
Fund Type/Source			Total By Fu	nd Sourc	e	805,488
Function Code	70610	Housing development			_	
Organisation	2301002001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Public Works_W	estern		·	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa]	
			Non Financ	ial Assets	; [_]	805,488
bjective 27010	<u> </u>	tate sus. and resilent infrastructure dev.				805,488
rogram 92003	Infrasti	ucture Delivery and Management			,	805,488
Sub-Program 920	003003 SP	3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management				805,488
roject 9101	114 910114	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0	1.0	1.0	480,136
Fixed assets		ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0	1.0	1.0	
Fixed assets	<u></u>	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0	1.0	1.0	480,136
Fixed assets	s 11210 Recre		1.0	1.0	1.0	480,136
Fixed assets 31 31	s 11210 Recre 11354 WIP	sational Centres	1.0	1.0	1.0	480,136 200,000 242,946
Fixed assets 31 31 31	s 11210 Recru 11354 WIP 11355 WIP	eational Centres - Markets		1.0	1.0	480,136 200,000 242,946
Fixed assets 31 31 31	s 11210 Recro 11354 WIP 11355 WIP 115 910115 EXISTIN	eational Centres Markets - CarlLorry Park MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF				480,136 200,000 242,946 37,190
Fixed assets 31 31 roject 9101 Fixed assets	s 111210 Recru 111354 WIP 111355 WIP 1115 910115 115 910115 EXISTIN	eational Centres Markets - CarlLorry Park MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF				480,136 200,000 242,946 37,190 325,352 325,352
Fixed assets 31 31 31 roject 910 Fixed assets 31	s (11210 Recru (11354 WIP (11355 WIP (1135	aational Centres Markets - CarlLorry Park MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF IG ASSETS				480,136 200,000 242,946 37,190 325,352 325,352
Fixed assets 31 31 31 roject 9101 Fixed assets 31 31	s (11210 Recru (11354 WIP (11355 WIP (1135	eational Centres Markets CarlLorry Park MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF GASSETS eational Centres Houses				325,352 150,000

			A	<u>mount (GH¢</u>
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12200		<u>Total By Fund Source</u>	350,00
Function Code	70630	Water supply		
Organisation	2301003001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Water_Western		
		·		
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
	0100200		<u> </u>	
			Non Financial Assets	350,00
Objective 570102		e univ. and equit access to water		350,00
rogram 92003	Infrastru	cture Delivery and Management	i	
		=======================================		350,00
Sub-Program 920	03003 SP3 .	3 Public Works, rural housing and water management		350,00
roject 9101	1/ 910114 -	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	250.00
10ject 1 <u>9101</u>	14 0.0114		1.0 1.0 1.0	350,00
Fixed assets				
		Water Systems		350,00 350,00
31	13102 WIP-	water bystems		
t de d	01	Commente of Ohme Service	A	Amount (GHø
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	Tetal Do En 10	
Fund Type/Source Function Code	12603		Total By Fund Source	60,00
runcuon Code		Water supply Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_WaterWestern	<u></u>	— — _I
Organisation	2301003001			
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Non Financial Assets	60,00
Objective 570102	6.1 Achieve	e univ. and equit access to water	li.	60,00
rogram 92003	Infrastru	cture Delivery and Management	';	
	'I		İ	60,00
Sub-Program 920	03003 SP3.	3 Public Works, rural housing and water management		60,00
	_		<u></u>	
roject 9101	14 910114 - /	ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1.0	60,00
Fixed assets				60,00
31	13162 WIP -	Water Systems		60,00
			A	amount (GHg
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	14003		Total By Fund Source	250,00
Function Code	70630	Water supply		
Organisation	2301003001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Water_Western		
U		7		
Location Code	0108200			
Location Code	0108200	101KW0-115Ud0111 • 1d1KWd	<u> </u>	
			Non Financial Assets	250,00
Objective 570102	6.1 Achieve	e univ. and equit access to water		
	—·I			250,00
Program 92003	Infrastru	cture Delivery and Management		250,00
Sub-Program 920	03003		<u>_</u>	
Sub-Program 1920	103003 [SP3.	a i usino morino, rurar nousing anu water management		250,00
Project 9101	15 910115 -	MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING O	F 1.0 1.0 1.0	250.00
10/001 19101	EXISTING	ASSETS	1.0 1.0 1.0	250,00
-				
Fixed assets				250,00
		Water Systems		250,00

				Amount (GH¢)
	01 14009 70630	Government of Ghana Sector	<u>Total By Fund Source</u>]
Organisation	2301003001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_WaterWestern		±
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Non Financial Assets	270,000
bjective 570102	<u> </u>	univ. and equit access to water		270,000
rogram 92003	Intrastru	cture Delivery and Management		270,000
Sub-Program 920	03003 SP3 .:	Public Works, rural housing and water management		270,000
roject <u>9101</u>	14 910114 - 4	CQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET	1.0 1.0 1	.0 120,000
Fixed assets		Vater Systems		120,000 120,000
Project 9101		AINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OI	[■] 1.0 1.0 1	.0 150,000
Fixed assets 311		Vater Systems		150,000 150,000
			Total Cost Centre	930,000

			nount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	
Fund Type/Source		IGF Total By Fund Source	66,000
Function Code	70451	Road transport	
Organisation	2301004001	□ Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Feeder RoadsWestern 	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	
	0100200	Use of goods and services	66,000
	11.2 Improv	e transport and road safety	00,000
Objective 39020	2		66,000
rogram 92003	Infrastrue	cture Delivery and Management	66,000
			====
Sub-Program 920	003003 3-3.3	s rubic works, rural nousing and water management	66,000
Operation 910	115 910115 - M	MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF 1.0 1.0 1.0	66,000
	2.407.410		
÷	s and services		66,000
		nance and Repairs - Official Vehicles	10,000
		nd Lubricants - Official Vehicles	4,000
		s of Office Buildings	2,000
22	10605 Mainter	nance of Machinery and Plant	50,000
			<u>10unt (GH¢)</u>
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	
Fund Type/Source		DACF ASSEMBLY Total By Fund Source	100,000
Function Code	70451	Road transport	
Organisation	2301004001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Works_Feeder RoadsWestern	
		·	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	
		Use of goods and services	100,000
bjective 39020	2 11.2 Improv	re transport and road safety	100,000
rogram 92003	Infrastru	cture Delivery and Management	
	i:	_	100,000
Sub-Program 920	003003 SP3 .3	3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	100,000
peration 910	115 910115 - M EXISTING	MAINTENANCE, REHABILITATION, REFURBISHMENT AND UPGRADING OF 1.0 1.0 1.0	100,000
			100,000
Use of good	s and services		,
•		Driveways and Grounds	100,000
•		Driveways and Grounds Total Cost Centre	100,000

			Α	mount (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	11001		Total By Fund Source	44,118
Function Code	70411	General Commercial & economic affairs (CS)		
Organisation	2301102001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Trade, Indu	stry and Tourism_TradeWestern	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		C	ompensation of employees [GFS]	44,118
Objective 000000	<u></u>	on of Employees	 	44,118
Program 92004	Economic	Development	-, -الــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ	44,118
Sub-Program 920	04002 SP4.2	Trade, Industry and Tourism Services		44,118
Operation 0000	00		0.0 0.0 0.0	44,118
Wages and s	salaries [GFS]			44,118
211	11001 Establis	hed Post		44,118
			Total Cost Centre	44,118

Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector	Ame	ount (GH¢)
Institution Fund Type/Source	11001	Government of Gnana Sector		180,029
Function Code	70360	Public order and safety n.e.c	<u> </u>	100,023
Organisation	2301500001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Disaster	PreventionWestern	-
organisation		-1		_
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Compensation of employees [GFS]	180,02
Objective 000000	Compensat	ion of Employees		180,02
Program 92005	Environn	nental Management	j;	180,02
Sub-Program 920	05001 SP5.		=====┌─────┘/┌‐	180,02
Operation 0000	00		0.0 0.0 0.0	180,02
	alaries [GFS]			180,02
21	11001 Establi	shed Post		180,02
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		ount (GH¢
Fund Type/Source	12200		Total By Fund Source	50,00
Function Code	70360	Public order and safety n.e.c		_
Organisation	2301500001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Disaster	PreventionWestern	
	<u> </u>	Talua Nauran Talua		
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
bjective 380102	1.5 Reduce	vulnerability to climate-related events and disasters	Use of goods and services	50,00
Program 92005	='L	nental Management		50,00
				50,00
Sub-Program 920	05001 SP5.	Disaster prevention and Management		50,00
Operation 9107	01 910701 - L	Disaster management	1.0 1.0 1.0	50,00
-	and services 10119 Housel	nold Items		50,00 50,00
			Am	ount (GH¢
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	12603 70360		Total By Fund Source	50,00
Function Code	===	Public order and safety n.e.c		-1
Organisation	2301500001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Disaster	PreventionWestern 	_
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
			Use of goods and services	50,00
bjective 380102	1.5 Reduce	vulnerability to climate-related events and disasters		
rogram 92005	='L	nental Management	l <u></u>	50,00
			/ [_]	===50,00
Sub-Program 920	00001 895.	Disaster prevention and Management		50,00
Operation 9107	01 910701 - L	Disaster management	1.0 1.0 1.0	50,00
Use of goods	and services			50,00
				,
22	10119 House	nold Items		50,00

			Amo	unt (GH¢)
Institution	01	Government of Ghana Sector		
Fund Type/Source	11001	GOG	Total By Fund Source	60,49
Function Code	70451	Road transport		
Organisation	2301600001	Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Urban Road	dsWestern	
Location Code	0108200	Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa		
		С	ompensation of employees [GFS]	25,49
Objective 000000	Compensati	ion of Employees	;	
Program 92003		cture Delivery and Management	 /!	25,49
Program 192003		ture bervery and management		25,49
Sub-Program 920	003003 SP3 .3	Public Works, rural housing and water management		25,49
Operation 0000	000		0.0 0.0 0.0	25,49
Wages and s	salaries [GFS]			25,49
-	11001 Establis	shed Post		25,49
			Use of goods and services	35,00
Objective 390202	2 11.2 Improv	e transport and road safety	;	35,00
Program 92003	Infrastruc	cture Delivery and Management	!	
105.mm 132.003				35,00
Sub-Program 920	003001 SP3.1	Urban Roads and Transport services		35,00
Operation 9101	101 910101 - II	NTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION	1.0 1.0 1.0	35,00
Use of goods	s and services			35,00
•		acilities, Supplies and Accessories		10,00
22		Office Materials and Consumables		2,00
22	10301 Cleanin	na Materials		2.00

2210	11 Other Office Materials and Consumables	2,000	
2210	01 Cleaning Materials	2,000	
2210	02 Maintenance and Repairs - Official Vehicles	10,000	
2210	11 Local travel cost	8,000	
2210	06 Maintenance of General Equipment	2,000	
2210	02 Seminars/Conferences/Workshops/Meetings Expenses (Domestic)	1,000	

	Amount (GH¢)
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector Fund Type/Source 12200 IGF Total By Fund Source Function Code 70451 Road transport Total By Fund Source Oreanisation 2301600001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Urban RoadsWestern Western	260,000 ┐ ┼───┐
	l
Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa	<u> </u>
Use of goods and services	50,000
Whice time is a structure framework and road safety Program 92003 Impression of the program 1000000000000000000000000000000000000	50,000
	50,000
Sub-Program 92003001 SP3.1 Urban Roads and Transport services	50,000
Deperation 910101 910101 - INTERNAL MANAGEMENT OF THE ORGANISATION 1.0 1.0 1	.0 50,000
Use of goods and services	50,000
2210610 Maintenance of Drains Non Financial Assets	50,000
Dijective 390202 111.2 Improve transport and road safety	 1
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	210,000
Sub-Program 92003001 ISP3.1 Urban Roads and Transport services	210,000
roject 910114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET 1.0 1.0 1	1.0 210,000
Fixed assets	210,000
3111305 Car/Lorry Park 3111358 WIP - Bridges	60,000 100,000
3112214 Electrical Equipment	50,000
Institution 01 Government of Ghana Sector	Amount (GH¢)
Fund Type/Source 14003 Total By Fund Source	763,000
Function Code 70451 Road transport	ך ⊥
Organisation 2301600001 Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa_Urban RoadsWestern	
Location Code 0108200 Tarkwa-Nsuaem - Tarkwa]
Non Financial Assets	763,000
bjective 390202 111.2 Improve transport and road safety	763,000
Program 92003 Infrastructure Delivery and Management	763,000
Sub-Program 92003001 SP3.1 Urban Roads and Transport services	763,000
roject 1010114 910114 - ACQUISITION OF MOVABLES AND IMMOVABLE ASSET 1.0 1.0 1	.0 763,000
Fixed assets	763,000
3111359 WIP - Road Signals	510,000
3111361 WIP-Urban Roads Total Cost Centre	253,000
1 out Cost Centre	1,083,495
Total Vote	

		SUMMARY	OF EXPEN	DITURE B	Y PROG	OGRAM, ECONOMIC C	DMIC CL	SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURE BY PROGRAM, ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING	N AND FU	DNIGN		(in GH Cedis)			
		Central GOG and CF	d CF			9 -	u.		FUN	F U N D S / OTHERS		Development Partner Funds	It Partner I	-unds	Ğ
SECTOR / MDA / MMDA	Compensation of Employees	Goods/Service	Capex Total GoG		Comp. of Emp G	Goods/Service	Capex 1	Total IGF STATUTORY Capex ABFA	UTORY Ca _t	lex ABFA	Others	Goods Service	e Capex	 Tot. External 	Total
Tarkwa-Nsuaem Municipal - Tarkwa	3,163,122	1,860,515	1,451,001	6,474,638	814,200	4,607,000	1,102,000	6,523,200	•	0	5,053,914	241,255		674,836 916,091	18,967,843
Management and Administration	1,002,320	764,905	274,001	2,041,226	640,325	4,226,000	270,000	5,136,325	•	0	1,262,340	54,560	0	0 54,560	8,494,451
SP1: General Administration	578,846	654,905	274,001	1,507,752	619,554	4,036,000	270,000	4,925,554	0	0	1,262,340	,	0	0	7,695,646
SP2: Finance	180,696	0	0	180,696	20,771	45,000	0	65,771	0	0	0	5	0) 0	246,467
SP3: Human Resource	72,338	50,000	0	122,338	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	54,560	0	0 54,560	176,898
SP4: Planning, Budgeting, Monitoring and Evaluation	170,440	60,000	0	230,440	0	145,000	0	145,000	0	0	0	2	0	0	375,440
Social Services Delivery	1,135,296	689,260	1,117,000	2,941,556	173,875	125,000	0	298,875	0	0	1,877,158	_	0 393	393,886 393,886	5,511,475
SP2.1 Education, youth & sports and Library	0	48,400	450,000	498,400	0	25,000	0	25,000	0	0	1,197,158	2	0 191	191,295 191,295	1,911,853
SP2.2 Public Health Services and management	0	42,100	150,000	192,100	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	0 0	192,100
SP2.3 Environmental Health and sanitation	437,525	514,000	517,000	1,468,525	173,875	100,000	0	273,875	0	0	680,000	5	0 202	202,591 202,591	2,624,991
SP2.5 Social Welfare and community services	697,771	84,759	0	782,530	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		0	0 0	782,530
Infrastructure Delivery and Management	420,273	145,896	60,000	626,169	0	206,000	832,000	1,038,000	0	0	1,818,488		0 270	270,000 270,000	3,752,657
SP3.1 Urban Roads and Transport services	0	35,000	0	35,000	0	50,000	210,000	260,000	0	0	763,000		0	0	1,058,000
SP3.2 Physical and Spatial Planning	137,530	10,896	0	148,427	0	000'06	0	90,000	0	0	0)	0) 0	238,427
SP3.3 Public Works, rural housing and water management	282,742	100,000	60,000	442,742	0	66,000	622,000	688,000	0	0	1,055,488	2	0 270	270,000 270,000	2,456,230
Economic Development	425,204	210,454	0	635,658	0	0	0	0	0	0	95,929	186,695		10,950 197,645	929,232
SP4.1 Agricultural Services and Management	381,086	210,454	0	591,540	0	0	0	0	0	0	95,929	186,695		10,950 197,645	885,114
SP4.2 Trade, Industry and Tourism Services	44,118	0	0	44,118	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	0 0	44,118
Environmental Management	180,029	50'000	0	230,029	0	50,000	0	50,000	0	0	0		0	0	0 280,029
SP5.1 Disaster prevention and Management	180,029	50,000	•	230,029	•	50,000	•	50,000	•	0	0		0	0 0	280,029

10:46:49